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IN THR CHOCTAY ATh OUTCKASAW CITIZEVSHIP
COURT, SITTIVNG AT SOUTH McALRSTER, INDIANW
TRERRITORY,

3, W, carroll, et al,,
Plaintiffe,
ve, Yo, 98,
The Choectaw and Chickasaw Matlons,
Defendants,

MEMORANDUY OF ARGUIENT POR NMATIONS,

Applicant samuel H, carroll applled to the Commission
to the 7ive Civilized Tribes, seeking the enrollment of himself
and descendants as ﬂ%oataw tndians by bleod, alleging that
his father, ¥m, ¢, Carroll, was a one~half blood Choectaw Indian.

The case iz similar in all essentials to many other
cases which have been before this Court and the reecord made up
before the Commigsion and the Court iz the usual agpgregation
of ex parte affidavits and depositiong whiech this Court declared
to be 1naompqton§ in the cage of A, W, Wall, et al., Wo, 74,

Aa these affidavits and depositions wers offered
by applicants they can be congiderdd for the purpose of impeach-
ment,

samuel ¥, Carroll, the principal applitdent, in his
application says his father was William ¢, Carrcll who was the
son of Richard Carroll whoe was a full bleod Choetaw Indian,

This application saye that Sarmuel H., Carroll was
born in the Choctaw Mation, Indian Territery,

our old friend Lige Colbert gave an affidavit and
deposit ion Tor apylicantg, in which he gays he knew both ¥, C.
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and his son Samuwel M. Carroll in Vississippi,

samuel P, Perry, of infamous reputation, alsc gave a
deposition for avplicants, in which he elaimed to know Samusel
H. Carroll and his father, Wm. C., in Wigsissippi. We note
in passing the remarkable fact that this witness' recollection
brightens with time, Tn his affidavit of August 26, 1696, he
says “when he (W, ¢, Carroll) came to this country he had a
family of children, Their names and ages I do not remember®,
and yet in his depositiom of July 10, 1897, he testifies as
above noted,

Daniel Underwood alse gave an m;;m'at and depogie
tion for applicants, 1In the former he cluwn to have known
¥, 0., Carrell in Mississippi, but in the latter he goes back
one generation and eclaimz to have known Richard Carrell ard his
son William ¢, Carroll who “eame to this gountry about the
time or before the late war®,

samuel H, Carrell, the principal applicant gave a
depogit ion in 1897 in which he says that his father, Wm, C,
carrell, was borm in Wississippl and came west “about the time
the Tndians were brought over*; that his grandfather was Riche
ard Carroll; that witness has lived in the Tndian Territory
since he was a boy; that his grandmothert's name was Phoebe
Carroll, a white woman; that he gupposes his Twilan blood
eomes through his grandfather,

The most remarkable part of his testimony, however,
is that in which he says the testimony of 8., P. Perry, Lige
Colkert and Dan Underwood is correet to the best of his knowle
edpe, and the further statement that he has had a slight
acqua intance with all of hig witnesses since he was & boy,
thus corroborating their statenents that they knew him in
¥ississippi., Therefore, when we show, as we ghall, that the



statements of these witnesses cannot be true, as we ghall, we
will thereby effectually impeach applicants' good faith,

Applicant Sarmel M. Carrcll does not in his depoaition
say he was born in Yissisaippi, but he plainly lmplies it and
by endorsing the testimeny of his witnesses he practically
says it, That he was so understood ig shown by the faet that
the Yaster in Chancery so found,

J. B, Leonard gave an affidavit in 1896 in which he
says he knew W, €. Carroll in Choctaw Nation, Y. Ty in 1862
and later, in 1872 he inew W, €. Carroll in Groesbeck, Texas,
at which time his son Sam was with him,

This evidence was evidently considered of great
importance by applicants, for it appears from the record that
thisg witness died before the hearing in the U, 8, Court and
considerable trouble was taken to prove his death, evidently
with the view of rendering his affidavit competent, While such
procf does not validate the affidavit, it shows the importance
of the testimony as viewed by applicants,

This I8 practically the case for spplicants when it
reached this court,

The evidence before this Court ig & contradietion of
every important staterent made before the Commission or the
United statesCourt, and the story as told here is no more
eonvineing than the one in the affidavits.

P. T. Bearden, an aged white man living near Antlers,
Indian Territory, says that between 1850 and 1860 he was in
the Choctaw ¥ation for four or gix monthg and became acquainted
with one W, ¢, Carroll, We was asked "Vhat race of people did
he (¥. . Carroll) belong to?" and replied "It appears to ne
like he was a Choctaw and everybody looked upon him as being a
Choetaw T ndlan", Witness further states that he never lnew
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the approved type Tor citizenshis witnesses, tegtifled about a
horse race, which we gee no roagon to think was ever run, but
which does not affect the lssues. Catherine gays this race
was run & long time before the war, while Joe says just about
the time of the war, but both of them show by their ercss éxame
ination that they know nothing aboutl Samuel H. Carrcll or his
ancestors, Joe says W. ¢, Carroil was known as Choctaw Billy
and was a drinking, gambling, fiddling fellow, The day before
he testified in this case he waas on the stand and told of ome
wiliimm Rottoma who was & horse racer, and a drinking, gambe
ding, Tlddling Tellow and who was known ag Choctaw Billy.

The truth ia,Joe has this evidence ready at all timeg
and any applicant who wantsg 1% can get a Chootaw ﬂilly'ta it
hiz cage,

The evidence in this case shows that 5, H, Carrell
was born in gome ftale other than YWissligaippld, possidbly in
Indian Territory, of non-citizen parents; that while ztill &
boy he removed to Texas where he lived until his removal to
Mndian Territory just prior to his application to the Dawes
Commisgion., Vhile in Texas he cwned lam, voted and patronized
the publie schools exaectly as any othar ¢itizen of that State;
that on his reaching Tndlan Territory he rented land, sometimes
in the Cheotaw anxi sometinmes in the Creek Mations and in all
things considered himgelf as a nonegitizen of the Choctaw Na-
tlon, The testimony of L. B, Plowers, offered by the Wations,
shows that, instead of Sesmel H, Carroll being an Indian who
as a boy ran off into Texas from the Indian Territory, his
father was a resident of said state and that Sasuel I, inherited
land from him in that state, This evidence is corroborated
by witnegs Yeonard, introdueced by applicants, who says he gaw
W. €. Carroll and his son Sam in Texas in 1872,



The proef utterly fails to prove the possession of
Choetaw blood by avplicants, '
There is no a'legation or nttempt

e

to prove & complie

of the treaty of 1850 ami their application mst be denied on
thgt account,
‘PRespectfully submitted,
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South MgAlester , Indlan Territory, February 20, 1904,
{

oy iy

Mr. W. W, Barnett,
Allen, Indian Territory,
Dear Sir:
¥e herewlth enclose subpoenas in duplicate for Mr, T.
P, Tlower who lives with you as we understand. We wish to take
his testimony in the Carroll citiz

e A i T S T S S

Please serve the subpoena upon him by delivering Liim the copy

enship case on February 27, 1904,

.

and make your return on the hack of the original by alfidavit and

e

return i* to us,

Wr. Plowers fees and exvenses will he paid at our
office at South YeAlester., Please attend to this matter and ace
that Mr., Tlowers comes here at the time mentioned in the subpoena.

Very truly vours,
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Before the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribez.

In the matter of the application

of Samuel H, Carroll, and his wife

Flizabeth Carroll and their eight

Children, Samuel W,.,, George R., Thomas R.,
Margaret A.,, Joseph A,, John E,, Walter C.,

Hattie B., and the wife of Thomas R., Nancy C.
and the child of Samuel W. and his wife, Mary G.,
Applicants for citizenship and membership by blood
of the Choctaw Tribe of Indians.

Your applicants Samuel H, Carroll, for himself and his wife
Elizabeth Carroll and his eight children above named, and the wives of
his children Samuel W, and Thomas R. and for the child of Samuel V,,
respectfully represent to this honorabvle Commission that he is a Choc~-
taw Indian by blood, being one fourth Indian and is the som of William
Ce Carroll and Wife Classy Carroll and a grand son of Richard Carroll
and wife and that William C, Carroll was a Choctaw Indian by blood,
bring one-half Indian, and that his grandfather, Richard Carroll, was a
full blood Choctaw, That your applicant, Samuel H, Cerroll, was born
in the Choctaw Nation and is now a resident of the Choctaw Nation and
that his father and grand~-father were old time residents of the Choctaw
Indian Country in the State Mississippi and afterwards you petitioner's
father moved to the Choctaw Nation in the Indian Territory, where, in
18 4 he died.

That on the 17th day of May, 1866, your petitioner, Sammuel
H, Carroll and FElizabeth Carroll, were legally marrded to each other
in Madison County in the Séte of Texas, a copy of the marriage license
and marriage certificate is hereto attached and marked emhibit "A",

That since said marriage there has been born to your
petitioner Samuel H. Carroll and his wife, Elizabeth Carroll, eight

children, all of Whom are residents of the Choctaw Nation and are now

e



living and are named and of the aged as follows, to-wit: Samuel V,
Carroll, twenty=-six years old, Georbe B, Carroll, twenty-one years old,
Thomas R, Carroll, eighteen years old, Margaret A, Carroll, fifteen
years old, Joseph A, Carroll, twelve years old, John E, Carroll, eight
years old, Walter C, Carroll, five years old, Hattie B, Carroll,

two years old.

That on the day of 18 Samuel W, Carroll was

lawfully married to Mary Grerer, a white woman, and on the day of

1896 there was born to said Samuel W, Carroll and wife a female
child, named Bell, now six months old. A copy of the marridge license
and certificate is hereto attached and marked exhibit "B",

That on the day of 1896/ Thomas R, Carroll was
legally married to Mary C., Hinchey, a white woman, a copy of said mar-
riage license and certificate is hereto atfached and marked exhibit "A",.

That the petitioner, Mrs Elizabeth Carroll, was, before
her marriace, a Miss Adams, and a white woman and all the petitioners
herein named are now living and residents of the Choctaw Nation.

That gamuel H, Carroll is fifty-eight years old and his
wife, lMrs, Elizabeth Carroll, is forty-five years old.

Your applicants further show to this Honorable Commission
that they are poor persons and are not possessed of sufficient means to
prosecute their claim before the general Council of the Choctaw Nation
and ever since their regidence in the Choctaw Nation have been unable
to prosecute their claim before said Council, on account of a certain
law of the Choctaw Nation, requiring each applicant applying to be
adopted, to pay into the National Treasury of the Choctaw Nation, the
sum of One Hundfted Dollars for each person asked to be adopted and
furbher providing that no petition such be entertained by the citizen-
ship committee unless accompanied by the National Treasurer's receipt,

showing that the one hundred dollars had been deposited.

[



Your petitioners further represent that under the laws
and the cusfoms of the Choctaw yjation white persons having married Indi-
ans bhefore the adoption of such Induan are entitled to be adopted to-
gether with their husbands of wives, as the case may be, as members of
the Choctaw Nation and are thereby entitled to full membership in the
Choctaw Tribe of Indians.,

Wherefore your petitioners pray that they and each of them
be admitted to citizenship and membership in the Choctaw Tribes of
Indians of the Choctaw Nation of the Indian Territory, and that they
be accorded all rights, privileges and immunities, as enjoyed by mem-

bers by blood of said tribe of Indians.

(SIGNED) ammel h Carroll
(SIGNFD) Elizabeth Carroll
(SIGNED) Se W. Carroll
(SIGHED) e P CErroll,
(SIGNED) ge ¥, Carroll
(SIGIED) M, a, Carroll.
(SIGNED) je« a. Carroll
(Si-ned) §: B, Carroll,
(SIGNED) W. a. Carroll,
(Sirned) h. b, Carroll.
(SIGNED) bell Carroll. .

United States of America,
Central District of the Indian Territory.

Samuel H. Carroll, having been by me first duly sworn,
according to law, states on his oath that he has read the sbove and fore
going petition and that the statements therein made are true and cor-
rect and that he is the Samuel H, Carroll above named as an applicant.

(SIGNED Samuel H, Carroll,

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd day of Sept. A. D. 1896,

£/

(SIGNED) B, S. Smiser
KNobary Public Ind, Ter,



Southern District.

Ind., Ter.

On thisg 26th day of Augudt, 1896 personally appeared before me a Notary
Public for the above named district Lige Colbert who being first duly
sworn on dath by me made the folliwing statement., That
He first lmew W. C. Carroll in the state of lliss, and he was a One half
breed Choctaw Indian. He moved from Miss. to this country and located
on Boggy Creck south of Mayhew, I, T. I knew One Son of W, C, Carroll
whose name was name wax San Carroll, and that W, C, Carroll was recogniz
ed as a2 citizen of the Choctaw Nation, Ind. Ter. I knew Sam Carroll
when he was a boy a son of W, C, Carroll, My P O address Wiley Ind, T.
I am 75 years og age. I am in no way interested in the application
for citizenship,

his
Witness 7., C, Nance Lige X golbert.

mark
Sworn and subscribed to before me This 26th day of Aug. 1896.

( SIGNED) Je Te Gardner
Notary Public.

My official term expires 22
day of Jan, A, D, 1900



Souther District

Ind, T.

EFmet, Ind. T.

On This 25th dey of Aug. A. D. 1896 personally appeared before me a
Notary Public for the above "District J,. E; Lennard, having been duly
sworn by me made the following statement.
I knew W, C, Carroll in t he year A, D. 1862 On Boggy Creek in the
Choctaw Nation who was a Choctaw Indian by blood. He had three sons
one by the name of Sam Carroll, In 1872 I met W, C. Carroll in GRose
Beck Tex, and his son Sam Carroll was with him there, I knew nothing
of 8am Carroll from that time until 1895 and then Sam Carroll recognized
me being the same Lennard that he met at GRosebeck Tex., And I know him
to be the same Sam Carroll whom I met in the year A, D, 1862,

(SIGNED) J. B, Leonard

Sworn to and subscribed to before me this 25th day of Aug 1896,

(SIGNED J. T. Gardner
Notary Public.,

My Official Term expire 24

day of Jan A, D, 1900



Southern Déstrict

Ind, Ter.
On This 26th day of Aug. 1896 personally appeared befd re me a Notary
Public for the above nae d district and Ind, Ter. S. P. Perry
having first been duly sworn on oath by me made the followi ng statement.
My age is Eighty four years. P O is Wiley Ind T. Sam Carrel 1l's
father was a One half Dblood or breed Choctaw Indian., WVWhen I first
knew Sam Carroll's father who was William.carroll,”was in the 01d Choc-
taw country in Miss. about the year 1830 He was known as Choctaw
Billy among the Indians, Afterwards he moved to this country, and
lived On Boggy Creek about 20 miles south of Mayhew I, T, When he came
to thig country he had a family of children Their names and ages I do
not remember,
William C, Carroll and his wife both died in this country William C,
Carroll was recognized as a citizen of the country.

The affiant further states that he is in no way interested
in the application.

his
( SIGNED) S. Ps X Perry.
mark
Witness
Je Dy Sharps
Sworn to and subscribed to before me this 26 day of Aug. 1896

(SIGNTFD) Je Te Gardner
Notary Public.

My Official Term expire



Southern District,
- Ind, Ter,
And the application of Samuel H, Carroll for citizenship
in the Choctaw Nation Indian Ter,

Personally appeared before me a Notary Public for the
above named District Danill UnderWood and whom after being duly sworn
by me made. the following statement.

That I am a full blood Chickasaw Indian my P O address is Emet Ind Ter,
I am Eight = year of age and came from Miss. with the second immigra-
tion of Indian To This country. I knew One William C? Carroll in Miss.
He was one half breed Choctaw Indian He was known as Choctaw Billey
among the Indiem He was recognized there as an Indian., He moved to
this country from Miss. I knew him in this country he lived on Bdiggy
Creek in the Choctaw Nation south of Mayhew Ind Ter, I knew a son of
his be the name of Sam H, Carroll, Sam Carroll was a son of William
C? Carroll William C., Carrell was regarded as an Indian in the country
I am in no way interested in the application. :
Dan'il UnderWood gls
Sowrn and subscribed to before me this 5th daykof Sep. 1896,

(SIGNED) Je Te Gardner
Notary Public.,




In the Matter of the application of
Samuel H, Carroll, et al, for membership
in the Choctaw Tribe of Indians.

Mrs. Mollie Tracy having been by me first duly sworn ac-
cording to law states on her oath that she is 18 years old and is per-
sonally acquainted vd th Samuel H, Carroll, and his wife Elizabeth A.
Carroll and their ei ght children, Samuel W. , George R., Thomas R.,
Margaret A,, Joseph A,, Joh E.,, Walter C,, and Hattle B, ahd.that e
is acquaonted with the wife of Samuel W, and lMary G. and knows them.to‘
be husband and wife, and that they have one child now six months old,
named Bell,

fiant further states that she has no interest in the
prosecution of this claim and is not related to any of the applicants.
(SIGNED) Mollie Tracy.
Subscribed and sworn_to before me on this 3rd day of September A, D.
1898.

. (SIGNED) E. 7. Ball,
Notary Public for the Central

District of the Indian Territory.



EEFORE THE DAWES COMMISSION.,

In the matter of the application of
Samuel H, Carroll, et al, for citizenship
in the Choctaw Tribe of Indians., ,
Samuel W, Carroll, having been by me sowrn states
on his oath that he is 27 years old and is a so'n of the applicant Sam=-
uel H, Carroll and that he is the applicant named in the petition as
Samuel W, Carroll, that on the ninth day of January, 1895 he was legally
married to Miss Mary Greer, a white woman, a copy of his marriage li-
cense is in words and figures as follows, to-wit: "certificate of marri-
age, this is to certify that I have this day joined in marriage S. V.
Carroll of Boggy nepot, Indian Territory and Mary Greer or Boggy Depot
Indian Territory according to the laws of the State of Texas and that
there were present as witnesses T, W, Hudson, of Sherman and G, A, Dick-
erson of Sherman. Witness my hand & seal dated January 9th 1895, J. H.
Wood, County Judge, Grayson County, Texas."
That he is now living with his wife in the Choctaw Nat ion
of ‘the Indian Territory and that there has been born to them of said
marriage one child, named Bell, aged six months,

(S TGNED) Samuel W, Carroll,

i ol AP A S8 W

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the 4th day of September
A, Ds 1896,

(SIGTED) Jos. G. Ralls,
Notary Public for the Central
District Ind, Ter.



Before the Dawes Commission,

In the Matter of the application of
Samuel H, Carroll, et al for
Applicants for Citizenship in the

Choctaw Tribe of Indians.

Thomas R. Carroll having been by me duly sworn ac-
cording to law states on hig e&th that he is 18 years old and that he is
a son of Samuel H, Carroll and is one of the applicants named in the
petition, That on the 20th day of August A, D. 1896, he was legally
married to one Mary C, Hinchey, a white woman, That his marriage -
license and certificate of marriage were sent by him to the Clerk of
the United States Court at South McAlester to be recorded and have not
vet been returned and he is unable to attach a copy of either,
Affiant further states that he and his wife are now liv-
ing together in the Choctaw Nation of the Indian Territory.

(SIGNED) Thomas R, Carroll,

Subscribed end sworn to before me this 4th dey of September, A, D.
1896,
(SIGNED) Jos., G. Ralls,
Notary Public for the Central

Digtrict of the Indian Terri-
tory

7 /0
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COMIISSIONERS. |

Hnery L. Dawes
Frank C, Armstrong
Archibald S, McKennon

Thomag B, Cabaniss DEPARTMENT OF THE INIERIOR
Alexander B, Montgomery Cormigsion to the Five Civilized Tribes

H, M, Jacoway,Secretary

Fort Smith, Ark., Dec 5 1896
938 e R . 4
3
1 Filed sept. 8,1896. Answer filed
;3
Samuel W, Carroll 1 Application denied.
E
v 1
4 &
Choctaw Nation 1
1
1
B e Ralls Bros Atoka I, T,

— e R e M e - - < e e =

I, H. H, JACOWAR, Jr., Secretary, do certify that the above and
foregoing is a true and correct copy of Choctaw Record C" page 303, of
The Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes.

Given under my hand and official sig
nature this 6 day of Feby 1897

(SIGNED) H, M, Jacoway, Jr.

By Henry Stramp
Ac s



In the United States Court for the Central Judicial District

of the Indian Territory.

-----------------------

Samuel W, Carroll et al Appeallants
vs No., 23 ; Notice of Appeal
Choctaw Nation, Appellee :

R R Rt T Ty T

TO Honorable Green McCurtain, as Governor of the Choctaw Nation:

You are hereby notified that in the case of Samuel W, Carroll et al
plaintiff, against the Choctaw Nation defendant, an appeal has heen
taken by the Plaintiff, the above named Appellant, from the Judgment
of the Commission To The Five Civilized Tribes, to the United States
Court for the Central Judicial District of the Indian Territory, and
that said appeal is docketed in the office of the Clerk of the said
Court at South lcAlester in the said district and Territory.

(SIGNED) Ralls Bros.
Attorneys for the Appellant.
Service of the above notice is hereby walved and appearance entered
this the lst day of February 1897.
(SIGNED) VWm. M, Cravens

(SIGNED)  Stuart, Gordon & Hailey,
Attorneys for the Appellece,



In the United States Court for the Central Judicial Digtrict
of the Indian Territory. At South licAlester, Ind, Ter.

- - e . W o - W W @ S W S e e S e e S e b G B M GND BES W e -
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Samuel H, Carroll, Elizabeth Carroll,

Samuel W, Carroll, George R, Carroll,

Thomas R, Carroll, largret A. Carroll,:

Joseph A, Carroll, John E, Carroll, :

Walter C, Carroll, Hattie B, Carroll, :
Nancy C. Carroll, and lMary C, Carroll,;
Appellants

vs Petition for appeal

es 1 ws

Choctaw Nation, Appellee.

Your petitioners, the above named appellants, respectfully show that
thay are each entitled to citizenship and Membership in the Choctaw
Nation and to be placed upon the rolls as such members, and that all of
your sald petitioners claim their said rights to citizenship and member-
ship to said Hation~by virtve of being the lineal descendants of the
same person, who was a Choctaw Indian by blood and a member of the
Choctaw Nation.

Your petitioners show that on the 7th day of September and
within the time prescribed by law they filed their joint application
for such Citizenship and membership and enrollment as members of the
said Choctaw lNation, with the Commission for the Five Civilized Tribes,
and filed there with good and sufficient proof of their rights and
caused to be served the notice as required to be gerved on the appellee,
Your petitioners state that after the time prescribed by law
for filing the answer and proof on the part of the appellee, had expir-
ed the Said Commission over the objections and without notice to the

Appellants permitted said appellee to file its answer and proof.



permitted the said Choctaw Nation to file its answer and certain affi-
davits.

That after sald answer and affidavits in support thereofl had
been filed said Commission refused to permit your petitioners to inspect
said answer and affidavits and refused to permit your petitioners to
file their reply to said answer and affidavits and proof in rebuttal

That on the trial of said cause said Cormmission refused to per-
mit your petitioners to be present in person or by attorney and refused
to submit the issues therein to a jury, and refused to permit your
petitioners to file a motion to strike the sald answer of the Choctaw
Nation from the files of gaid cause, and refused to require the said
answer to be verified.

Your petitioner saw that the testimony in the said cause de=-
manded a judgment in favor of your petitioners, but that on the 3rd
day of December, 1896 the said Commission rendered a judgment against all
of your petitiore rs and denied them enrollment agd members of the
Choc taw Nation and denied them admigsion as citizens and members of
the Choctaw Nation
Your petitioners sey that said Commission erred in said cause
in the following respects to-wit:
k A

Said Cormigdon erred in permitting the Choctaw Nation to file its

answer after the time prescribed by law for filing saome had expired.
5 3

Said CommissionE erred in permitting the said Choctaw Nation to
file affidavits and other testimony after the time prescribed by law for
filing same had expired.

II3s

Said Commission erred in not striking said answer from the files

as the same had not been verified as required by law.
IV,

Said Commission erred in refusing to submit the issues in said

cause to a jury.

f, /] % V.

Said Commission erred in refusing to permit v our petitioners to



to be present in person and by attorney at the trial of said cause.
e

Said Commigsion erred in receiving in evidence on said trial the
answer and affidavits filed by the Choctaw Nation after the time for
filing same had expired.

iie

The judgment of the said Commigsion was rendered by less than three
members thereof, and by a less number of said commissioners as consti-
tute a quorom,

VIIIZ
The said judgment of said Commission is contrary to law,
IX.

The judgment of Said Commigsion is against the weight of etidence
Wherefore your petitioners pray that their appeal be allowed and that
an order issue c ommanding said Commission to forward to the Clerk of
this Court all the pleadings and evidence in said cause and a trans-
cript of the proceedings had therein by said Corm&sion, and k that
this cause be placed upon the law docket of this Court and trangferred
to Atoka where the pe¢titioners all reside conveniently thereto, and
your petitioners will ever pray etc.

(SIGNED) Samuel H, Carroll et al by
their attorneys Ralls Bros.

The United States of America Central g
Judicial District, Indian Territory.

J. G. Ralls having been by me first duly sworn states on his
oath states that he is attorney for the plaintiffs and appellants,
and that he has read the above and foregoing petition for appeal and
that the statements therein made are true and correct., At that said
petitioners are absent from the Choctaw Nation at this time.

(SIGIED) :rl. G. Ralls,

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 19th day of Jany. 1897.

/éﬁ' /9 (SICNED) B, 8. Smiser

Notary Public for the
Appeal allowed Jany. 21, 1897 above district and territory.,

(SIGNED) Yancey Lewis
Judge.



®

IN THE UNITED STATES COYRT FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF THE ,'
INDIAY TERRITORY, AT SOUTH McALESTIR,

________ O e e e e e
Samuel H, Carroll, et al, Plaintiffs,.
TS AN SWER.
The Choctaw Nation, Defendant
——————— o e

Comes now the Choctaw Nation by its attorneys, and for answer
to the petition for appeal filed by the plaintiffs herein says,
That it is not true that the plaintiffs are entitled to be

placed upon the rolls as members of the Choctaw Nation.

That it is not true that they are the lineal descendants of.
any person who is a Choctaw Indian by blood, and a member of the
Choctaw Nation. |

That it is not true that the Dawes Commigsion erred as alleg-
ed .in plaintiff's petitionm.

Appellee further shows to the Court that it has heretofore
filed its a swer (o the application of plaintiffs before the Dawes
Commission, which said answer ig hereby referred to and made a part
hereof; and prays that the judgment of the Dawes Commission be in all
things affirmed.

(SIGNED) Vin, 1. Cravens

(SIGNED) Stuart, Gordon & Hailey,
Attorneys for Choctaw Nation,
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Caption to deposition. .
Deposition of S.P.Perry and Lize Colbert taken on the IO day.
of July, I897, between the hours of eight oclock in tae Iorencon sud
8ix oclackh L. thie wliterncon, at the ofiice of R.P.Prepch

: Ly : .
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Wi foERe pibtiern - hWwelelnl District et e Ind.Ter. to be read as ’

evidence in an action between Samel H.Colbert, plaintiff and the Choec-
taw Nation, defendant, pending in the United States court, at South

ycAlester, in the Central Dudicial District of the Ind.Ter.

In the United States court for the Central Judicial Distriet of the Iﬁ-
dian Territory, Ap»il, 1897, term at South McAlester. I.T.
Samw el H.Carroll et al.
vs Notice to take depositions.
Choctaw Nation. Defendant, ot
% To the Choctaw Nation the above named defendant, and StuartA
Go don and Hailey and Wm.M.Cravens, attornevs of record for the said

above named defendant, You are hereby notified that the depositions

of witnesses to be read as evidence in the above entitled cavse on the .
part of the plaintiff® will be takan at the office of R.F.French, N.P.

in Emit, in the Sovthern Judicial District of the Indian Territory, be-

+ een the hovrs of eight aclock in the forenoon and six oclock in the . .=

V]

afternoon, on the I0th. day of Judly, A.,D. I897, and that the taking of
said depositions if not completed on that day, will be contimed from
day to day, at the same place and between the same hours until completé
Ralls Bros. attornevs for the plaintiffs.
South MeAlester, INd.Ter. July 5th, I897. Service of the above notice
is hereby accepted. Stvart Gordon and Hailey. Aﬁtorneys for @gfendant.
S;P.Perry having been introduced as a witness on the part of
the plaintiffs, after having been by me girst duly sworn according to
law deposes and says; My name is S.P.Perry, I am eighty five (85) years

old. My post office 1s Wiley, Ind.Ter. I was born in W.C., and when

'aﬁnut ten years old was taken by the Indians into the Choctaw Indian

/Qé;settlement in Miss. and resided there until I finalls came tothe



(2)
present Choctaw Nation. I was owned by Jimson Perry who was a Choctaw
Indian by blood. I came to this country with the second immigration of
the Choctaw Indians to look at the country and then returned and to
Miss. and afterwards about 1842 finally moved to this country and the
Choctaw and Chickasaw Nation has been my home ever since.

I am personally acquainted with the applieant Samyel H.Car-
roll, I knew him in Miss. he is I/4 ChoctawAIndian by blood. His father
was a I/2 breed Choctaw Indian by blood, he was known as Choctaw Billy,
his corect name was Wm.C.Carroll., Choctaw Billy was his nick name. Sam
Carroll and his father lived there in Miss among the Choctaw Indians =aa#
and were recognized by the Choctaws as being members of their Tribe. I
left them there in Miss. when I came out here, and several years ago
. I next met him in the Choctaw Nation, His looks showed that he is a
Choctaw Indian, one of same boys looked to be almost a full blood.

Sam is married and has several children and they all reside
in the Choctaw Nation. I have no interest in this case and have not HEm
been paid any thing to testify in the case.

Witness. Iudie Johnson, S.P.Perry. X his mark.

Lige Colbert having been introdvced as a witness on the part
of the plaintiffs, after having been byme first dvly dworn according to
law deposes and says: My name is Lige Colbert, I am seventy six (76)
years old. My post office is Wiley, I am a Chickasaw freedman. I was
first wwned by old Jim Colbert, I was born in Miss. among the Choctaws
Indians. I was acquainted w th Wm.C,Carroll who wus'a half breed Choc- _
taw Indian, his nickname was Choctaw Billy.

I knew Samuel H.Carroll, the appléant in this case, I knew
them both in Miss. and know that they were recognized by the Choctaws
as members of their Tribe. They came to the Choctaw Nation and located
on Blue. Sam Carroll married and has several children and he and all dfv
them reside in the Choctaw Nation, Sam has one child that looks to be

Aé;igglmost a full blood Choctaw Indian. Sam Carroll by his looks and gener-

/; al appearence shows that he is a Choctaw Indian by blood. I am not in-
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terested in this case and have -not been paid to testify in this case. I
remember these things distinetiy and cannot be mistaken about them. I
know J.E.Leonard who made an affidavit in this case he is now dead.
Witmess, R.L.McClain, Lige Colbert, X His mark.
United States of America,
Southern Judicial District.
Indian merritory.

I, R.F.French, Notary Public, within and for the Southern
Judicial District of the I ndian Territory, do hereby certify that the
foregoing deposition of S.P.Perry and Lige Colbert was taken before me
and was read and subscribed by them in my presence at the time and plac
e and in the action mentio ed in the caption. The said S.P.Perry and
Lige Col ert having been by me first duly sworn that the evidence they
shovld give in the action should be the truth &he whole truth and noth-
ing but the truth and that their statements were reduced to writing by
me, tn their presence, no one of the plaintiffs in said action being
present except by his attorney, at the said examinatdon.

Given under my hand and official seal in the town of Emit in
the Central Judicial District of the Indian Territory, this the IO day
of July &.D. 1897

Seal. R.P,.Prench. Notary Publie.

The depositions of Samw el H.Carroll, Dan Underwood, Frederick
Emerson, S}C.Tomgrlin taken on tne I4 and I5 days of July, 1897, be-
tween the hovurs AP balock AN and 6 pelesk Pal. ot the dabitaiiaad
Wim.Buckholts in Boggy within the Central Judicial District of the In-
dian Territory, to be read as evidence in an action hetween Samuel H.

// arrall et al, plaintiffs and Choctaw Nation, defendant, pending in the
i U

K

nited States court for the Central Distriet of the Indian Territory,
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at South McAlester,
In the United States court for the Central Judicial
District of the Indian Territory, at South McAlester.
Sampel H.Carreil, plaintiff,
agalnst, - Notice to takex depositiops.
Choctawz Nation. Defendant. .
To the Choctaw Nation, the above named defendant, and Stuvart
Gordon and Hailey and Wm.M.Cravens, attorneys of record for said defen-
dant ; You are hereby notified that the deposition of witnesses to
be read in evidence in the above entitled cause on the part of the plai
ntiff wiid be taken at the residence of Wm.,Buvckholts in the town of Bog
gv, in the Central District of the Indian Territory, on the I4th. day
of July, 1897, between the hours of eight oclock in the forenoon and
six ocloek in the afternoon of that day; and that the taking of said
depositions, if not completed on that day willbe contimied from day to
day at the same place and between the same hovrs, until completed.
Ralls Bros. Attorneys for plaintiff.
Indiah Territory,
Central District.
E.E.MeCarty, hgving been by me duly sworn state on oath that
he served the above and foregoing notice on the I2th., day of July, 1897
at South McAlester, Indian Territory, by then and there delivering a
true copy thereof to J.H.Gordon, one of the attorneys of record for the
above named defendant. Affiant further states that he has no interest
in this aect on, and is over 2I vears old. '
E.E.McCarty.
Suéifribed and sworn to before me this I2th. day of July 1897
: J.#.Ralls. Notary Public.
. S.C.Temerltin.
":EE,. My name iélS.C.Tomerlin, I am 20 years old, my post office is

/@;;Bnggy Depot. I am a farmer, I am a citizen of the United‘States; T live
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at this place about one years. I met J.E,Leonard last spring a year ago
we moved in about one half mile of his place and live there at this
time. Mr .Leonard died some time last spring I dont remember the exact
date, I sat up with him the night after his dewth. I am not related to

egither of the parties of this suit and have no interest in same.

S.C.Tomerlin.

My name is Frederick Emerson, I am 27 years old, my post of-
fice is Boggy Depot,I have lived in the I.T. X# I4 years, I am a mar-
ried man. I knew J.E.Leonard during his life time, I knew ir,Leonard
about one year before his death, sald Leonard died some time this last
spring and I was at his burial at Center Hill Church, he was long in 6o
vears at his death. I knew him personally about one year prior to his
death. I worked for him just a day or two before he died, havling ties
I am not related to the plaintiff in this cuase and have no interest in
same .

Witness. Frederick Emerénn. X his mark.
L.M.Mavrer.
G.T.Ralls.

Dan Underwood being introduced and sworn as a witness on the
part of the plaiptiff in this case of Samuel H.Carroll vs Choctaw Na-
tion testifies as follows; My name is Dan Underwood. I am about 90 year
old. I live in the I.T. Chickasaw Nation. I knew Richard Carroll in the

0ld Choctaw Nation Miss. when I was only a boy he was a full blood Choc

taw Indian and was recognized as such in Miss. I knew his son Wm.C,Car-
roll who was about one half Choctaw Indian and he was so recognized by
the Choctaw people in Miss. The Choctaw people called him Choctaw Billy
He came to this country\about the time or before the late war, and loca
ted about Doaksville, Choctaw Naution, he then moved wp on Boggy Creek
where he lived until ne died. I used to know all of Wm.C.Carrolls chil-
;4£??en he had a son by the name of Samel H.Carroll, said Samuel H.Car-

foll looks like the familv I have just testified about. I know said ap-

QS

‘?:? §
v

~plicant Samuel H.Carroll to be the son of ¥m.C.Carroll, said S.H.Car-
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roll is Choctaw Indian, but how much blood I dont know., I am a full
blood Chickasaw and live in the I.T.about forty years. I took S.H,Car-
roll to be the son of W.C.Carroll before before any thing was said to
me about his parents.

Witness.
L.M.lavrer.

@.T.Ralls.

Dan Underwood. X his mark.

The taking of depositions in this case is contimved until to-
morrow morning at eight oclock A.M. at the same place and between the

same hours.

L.M.Maurer. Notary Public.

July I5th. 1897, 8 oclock A.M, the taking of the depositions
in this case having peen contimed till this dav the taking of same is
resumed.

L.M.Maurer, Notsry Publie.

Samiel H.Carroll being introduced and sworn as a witness on
the part of the plaintiff in this case of Samwel H.Carroll et al vs
Choctaw Nation testifies as follows; My name is Samel H.Carroll, my
age is 58 years, I live near Allen, I.T. My fathers name was Wm.C.Car-

roll he came from Miss. to the Cho - taw Nation abouvt the time the Ind-

ians were brouvght over, he was about a half breed Choctaw Indian, he
was known as Choctaw Billy here in the Territory: His fathers name was

Richard Carroll. I have lived in the I.T. since I was a boy. I made =
few trips to Texas and lived there awhile. I have been in the R gt B G
the time since about 3 years ago., I am a one guarter Choctaw Indian. I

knew J.E.Leonard whose affidavit is on file in this case he died some

time last spring. I know S.P.Perry and Lige Colbert who have testified

in this case and what they swore to is correct to the best of my know-

ledge; I also know Dan bnderwood who has testified in this case and his
evidence is correct to the best of my knowledge. I have had slight ac-
quadntance withm all of my witnesses who have testified in this case

2 ince I was a boy there would be as many as four years at a time that I

o~
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would not see any of them., In 1866 I married Elizabeth Carroll nee Adam
s and by her I have eight children to-wit; Samuwel W. 26 or 7 years old.
G.R. 22 years old; T.R. I9 years old; Margarette A.I6 years old, Jos-
eph A. I2 or I% earsold. John E. IO years old; Walter A. 6 years old;
Hattie B. % years old: S.W.Carroll married a hite woman and to them
were born nﬁe child Bell, 2 years old. Thomas R.Carroll married a whige

woman, Margurette A, married a white man named Warris. All the above

named children and grand children are now liv ng here in the I.T. for

the past 3 years. My grand mothers name was Phoebe Carrcll, a white wo-

man. I suppose I get my Indian blood from my grand father.

Sam H.Carroell.

United States of America,
Central District of the Indian Territory.

I, L.M\Mavrer, a duly appointed and qualified Notary Public,
within and for the Central Judicial District of the Indian Territory,
do hereby certify that the foregoing depcsitions of Sammel H.Carroll,
S.C.Tomerlin, Frederick Emerson, Dan Underwood were taken before me ,

and were read to and subscribed by them in my presence at the time and

place, and in the action mentioned in the caption, the said Samuel H,
Carroll, S.C.Tomerlin, Frederick Emerson and Dan Underwood having been
first sworn by me that the evidence they shovld give in the action
should be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, and
that their statements were redvced to writing by me in their presence,
the plaintiff in person and by G.T.Ralls his attorney being present at
the examination, I further certify that all of said depositions were
taken on the I4th. day of July, 1897, except the deposition of Samuel
H.Carroll whose deposition was taken on the I5th. of Juvly 1897, téking
of depositions being contimed from the I4th. to the I5th. Buly, I1897.
Given under my hand and seal at Boggy within the Central Ju-
dicial District of the Indian Territory, this I5th. day of July I897.

Seal. L.M.Mavrer. Notary Puvblic, aforesaid

Ao



The depositions of Samuel H, Carroll, Dan ‘Underwood," Frederick
Emerson, S, C, Tomerlain,
taken on the 14 & 15 days of July, 189"?, between the hours of 8 08clock
A, M, and 6 o'clock P, M,, at the residence of Wm, Buckholts in Bogcy
within the Central Judicial District of the Indian Territory, to be
read as evidence in an action between Samuel H, Carroll et al plaintiff,
and Choctaw Nation defendants, pending in the United States Court for
the Central District of the Iml ian Territory, at South McAlester.

o>



IN THE UNITED STATES COURT FOR THE CENTRAL JUDICIAL
DISTRICT OF THE INDIAN TERRITORY, AT
SOUTH McALESTER, I, T.

Samuel H, Carroll
Plaintiff,
against NOTICE TO TAKE DEPOSITIONS.
CHOCT AW NATION, Defendant.

To the Choctaw NWation, the above named defendant, and Stuart, Gordon
& Hailey and WVm, M, Cravens , attorneys of record for said defend-
ant;

YOU are hercby notified that the depositions of witness es to
be read in evidence in the above entitled cause ofi the part oft e
plaintiff will be tale n at the residence of Vim, Buckholts in the town
of Boggy, in the central district of the Indian Territory, on the 1l4th
day of July, 1897, between the hours of eight o'clock in the forenoon
and six o'clock in the afternoon of that day; and that the taking of
said & positions, if not completed on that day, will be continued
from dgy to day at the same place and at the same hours, until completed.

(SIGNED) Ralls Bros.
Attorneys for plaintiff,

INDIAN T RRITORY,
CENTRAL DISTRICT.

E. E, McCarty having been by me duly sworn states on his oath
that he served the above and forgoing notice on the 12th day of July,
1897, at South McAlester, Indian Territory, by then and there deliver-
'ing a true copy thereof to J. H, Gordon, one of the attorneys of
record for the ahove named defendant., Affiant further states that he
has no interest in this action, and is over 21 years old.

(SIGNED) E, E, McCarty .

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me? this 12th day of July, 1897.

(SIGNED) J. G, Ralls,
Notary Public.,

/oy



S¢ G, Tomerlain.

Uy neme is S, C, Tomerlain. I am twenty years old my Post Office is
Bogry Depot. I am a farmer, I am a citizen of the United States. I
lived 2t this place about one year.
I met J, E, Leonard last Spring a year ago. We moved in about One half
mile of his place and live there at this time, Mr, Leonard died some
time last Spring I don't remember the exact date., I sat up with the
night after his death., I am not related to either of the parties of
this suit and have no interest in same.

( SIGNFD)



My name is Frederick Fmerson, I am 27 years old. my Post Office is
Boggy Depot. I have lived in the I, T. 14 years. I am a marrted man
I knew J, E, Leonard during his life time, I knew Mr, Leonard about
One year before his death said Lenonard died some time this last Spring
and I was at his burial at Center Hill church he was long in 60 years
at his death. I Imew him personally about One year prior to his death
I worked for him just a day or two before he died hauling ties, I

am not related to the plaintiff in this suit and have no interest in

same,
B Emerson,
(SIGNTD) Frederick X
Witness mark

L. M, Maurer

Ge Te Ralls.



Dan Underwood being introduced and sworn as a witness on the part of
the plaintiff in the case of Samuel H, Carroll vs. Choctaw Nation Tes-
tifies as follows:
My name is Dan Underwood. I am about 90 years old I live in the I, T,
Chickasaw Wation. I knew Richard Carroll in the old Choctaw Nation
Uiss., when I was only a boy he was a full blood Choctaw Indian and
was recognized as such in Missi

I knew his son Wm, C, Carroll who was about one half Choctaw
Indian and he was S0 recognized by the Choctaw people in Miss, The
Choctaw people calledhim Choctaw Billy. he came to this country about
the time or before the late war and located about Doaksville Choctaw
Nation he then moved up on Boggsy Creek where he lived until he died,
I used to know all of Wm, C, Carrtll's children, He had a son by the
name of Samuel H, Carroll looks like the family I have just testified
about., I knmow said applicant Samuel H, Carroll to be the son of Wm,
C. Carroll and said S, H'. Carroll is Choctaw Indian but how much blood
I don't kmow I am a full blood Chickasaw and lived in the I, T, about
forty years. I took S, H, Carroll to be the son of W, C, Carroll be=-
fore anything was said to me about his parents. s

(SIGNED) Dan Underwood. x _
mark

Witness

L, M., Maurer
Go To Ralls-

The taking of depositions in this case is continued until to=-
morrow morming at eight o'clock A, M. at the same place and between the

sare hours,

(SIGNED) L., M., Maurer
Not ary Public.

pomdul, 15th 1897 8 o'clock A, 1, The taking of the depositions in this

77

cause having becn continued until this day the taking of same is



resumed.

( SIGNED)

L. M, Maurer
Notary Public,



Samuel H, Carroll being introduced and sworn as a witness on the part
of the plaintiff in the case of Samuel H, Carroll et a2l vs., Choctaw
Nation testifies as follows:

Iy name is Samuel H, Carroll my age is 58 yrs. I live near Allen, I.T.
My father's name was William C, Carroll he came from Miss, to the Choc=-
taw about the time the Indians were brought over, he was about a half
breed Choctaw Indian; he was known as Choctaw Bill herein the Terri-
tory. His fathers name was Richard CarrellIl have lived in the I, T,
since I was a boy I made a few trips to Texas and lived there awhile

I have been in the I, T, all the time since about 3 years ago. I am
a quarter Choctaw Indian, I knew J, I, Leonard whose affidavit is on
file ip this case he died sometime last Spring. I know S. P, Oerry
and Lige Colbert who have testified in this case and what they swore

to is correct to the best of my knowledge; I also know Dan Underwood
who has testified in this case and his eveidence is correct to the
best of my knowledge I have had a slight acquaintance with all of my
witnesses who have testified in this case since I was a boy there would
be as many as four years at a time that I would not see any of them.
In 1866 I married Elizabeth Carroll nee Adams and by her I have eight
children, to-wit

Semuel W,, 26 or 7 years old, G, R, 22 years old. T. R, 19 years old.
Margarette A, 16 years old Joseph A, 12 or 13 years old, John E, 10
years old. Walter A, 6 yrs. old, Hattie B, 3yrs. old.

2. W, Carroll married a white woman and to them were born one child

Bee 2 yrs., old.

Thomas R, Carroll married a white womah, Margareite A, married a
white man named Farris all the above named children and grand children
are now living here in the I, T.,for the past three years.

My grandmother's name was Pheobe Carroll a white woman. I suppose
I get my Indian blood from my grandfather.

(SICITED) Sam, H, Carroll.

P 2f



UNITFD STATES OF AMERICA.
CENTRA™. DISTRICT OF THE INDIAN TERRITORY,

I, L. M, Maurer, a duly appointed and qualified Notary Public,
within and for the Central Judicial District of the Indian Territory,
;.do hereby certify that the foregoing depositioné of Samuel H, Carroll,
Se Co Tomerlain, Fredericl: Emerson, Dan Underwood were taken before me
and were read to and subscribed by them in my presence at the time
and place, and in the-action mentioned in the caption, the said Samuel
H;-Carrdll, S. C, Tomerlain, Frederick Emerson and Dan Underwood
having‘ﬁ;en first sworn by mc that the evidence they should give in the
action should be the truth, the vhole truth, and nothing but the truth,

and their statewe mts were reduced to writing by me in their presence,
the palintiff in person and by G. T. Rallg his attqrney being present
at the examination, I further certify that all of said depositions
were teken on the % 14th day of July, 1897 except the deposition of
Saruel H, Carroll whose deposition was taken on the 15th day of July,
1897, the taking of depositions being continued from the 14th to the
15 th July, 1897.

Given under my hand and seal at Boggy within the Central Judicial

~ Districy of the Indian ‘Territory, this 15th day of July, 1897.

(SIGNED) L. Ms Maurer
Notary Fees llotary Public Aforesaid.
Taking depositions $5.00

(SIGNED) L., M, Maurer
Notary Public.

Pl VY



In the United States Court for the Central Judicial District
of the Indian Territory.April,A.,D,1897,Term sitting
at South McAlester, Ind., Ter.

.....................................

Samuel H, Carroll, plaintiffs.
Yo. 23 vs. Report of Speciel Master,T.N,Foster

Choctaw Wation, defendant.

.
-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
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.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
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To Hon, William H, H, Clayton, judge of the above court:

Having been appointed Special Master in the above case, and
having examined the evidence and pleadings in this case, I beg to report
the following facts as found herein by me, to-wit:

That The applocant Samuel I, Carroll is a one fourth blood Choc-
taw Indian and was borned in the State of Mississippi and was there
recognized as a member of the Choctaw Tribe of Indians, and was a son
of William C, Carroll who was also a recognized member of the Choctaw
Nation there in Mississippi and was a one half blood Choctaw Indian.
And that said applicants moved to the Choctaw wation was a boy and dur-
ing the lagt three years he nad his children have becn bona fide resi-
dents of the Choctaw Nation,

That said applicants was in 1866 lawfully married to a white woman
named Elizabeth Adams and that she ig still living and that by said
marriage there have been born to them, and now living the following
children, to-wit: Samuel W. G Re, Te Re, Margret A, Jogeph A, John E,
Walter A, Hattie B,

That tlke son mf S, W, Married a white woman, legally, named Mary
Grerer, and by said marriage they havexmnliving one child named Belle,

That the son Thomas R., was legally married to a white woman
named Mary C, Hinchey.

a ?.;'“‘Tha.t said Samuel H, Carroll is one fourth Choctaw by blood and the
other blood is whide, and his children are one eighth Choctaw by blood

and the other blood is white and his grand children are one sixteenth

Al g
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choctaw by blood and the other x blood is white, and the applicants Mary

Carroll, wife of Samuel W, Carroll and Mary C, Carroll, wife of Thomas
R, carroll are hoth white women, and that all the applicants are now
and have been cver since before the filing of their application bhefdre
the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, bona fide residents of the

Choctaw Nation.

That the defendant, Choctaw Nation, has not taizen any testimony
in this caée.
All of which I herewith respectfully submit,
(SIGNED) T. N, Foster
Special Master,

Master's fee $5. paid by Plffs,

(SIGNED) T, 3, Foster
Special Master.



Samuel H, Carroll et al, plaintiffs
No. vs Precedent for Judgment.

Choctaw jation, defendant.

On this day this cause came on to be heard upon the report of the
Special méster, T. N. FPoster, heretofore appointed to féport his findings
on the facts in this case, and the Court having examined said report
andtthe evidence submitted therewith and the pleadings herein, does
confirm said report in all respects ‘

It is thererfore ordered and decreed and adjudged by the Court that
the plaintiffs, Samuel H. Carroll, Elizabeth Carroll, Samuel W, Carroll,
G, R, Carroll, T. R, Carroll, Margaret A, Carroll, Joseph A, Carroll,

John E, Carroll Walter A. Carroll, Hattde B, Carroll, Belle Carroll,
Mary C., Carroll and Mary Carroll

are members by blood of the Choctaw Nation, and that all of the said
plaintiffs be placed vpon the rolls as such members of the Choctaw
Nation, that the defendant, %X¥mx Choctaw Nation, recognize the rights

of the plaintiffs herein and in no way abridge, infringe or attempt to
limit the rights of the said plaintiffs; and that the Commission to the
nfive cililized tribes place the names of these plaintiffs upon the rolls
as members of the Choctaw Nation as herein adjudged, and the said Com-
mission be furnished with a certified copy of this judgment, by the
Clerk of this Court; and that the plaintiffs have ax d recover of and
from the said defendant all their costs herein laid out and expended,

for all of which let execution issue.

OK
(SIGINED) Gordon,

29



Samuel M, Carroll, et al

vs, No, 83 Judgment, Cent., Dist, Aug., 26, 1897.

B - Choctaw yation,

On this day this cause came on to be heard upon the rep
port of “the Special Master T, N. Foster, heretoi‘re appointed to
report his findings upon the factzin this case, and the Court having
examined such report and the evidence submitted therewith and the
pleadings herein, doth confirm said report in all respects.

It is therefore ordered and decreed and adjudged by th
Court that the plaintiffs, Samuel H, Carroll, Rlizabe*h Carroll,
Sarmuel W, Carroll, G, R, Carroll, P, R, Carroll, Margaret A, Carroll,
Joseph A, Carroll, John B, Carroll, Walter, A, Carroll, Hattie B.
Carroll, Belle Carroll, Mary C, Carooll and Mary Carroll are members
by bload of the Choctaw Nation, and that all the said plaintiffs,
be placed upon ther olls as such members of the Choctaw yation,

P and that the defendant, ChoctawNation, recosnize the nvhﬁs of the

;' plain iffs herein and in no way abdirge infringe or attempt to

: limit the rights of the said plaintiffs; and that the Commission

‘ to the Five Civilized Tribes place the names of these plaintiffs
upon the rolls as members of th Choctaw yation as herein e.dju.dged,
-and the sald Comhission be fursmnished with a certified copy of this
Judgment, Dby the Clerk of this court; and that the plaintiffs have
and recover of and from the said defendant all their costs herein

ladd our and expended, for all of whic h let execution issue.

. ¥
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IN THE CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT, AT SOUTH Mc-
ATESTER, IN THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF THE INDIAN TERRITORY,

ot /. Connpee 77 AT, - = Plaintiffs, z
~Ve= % Number
CHOCTAW NATION AWD CHI(‘KABAW : )
HATION, = = = = = - - = Defendants.

APPLICATION ¥OR TRANSFER OF CITIZENSHIP CASE,

Come now your petitioners Daswwel JE Sirnwd, 744& /?ﬁwa
VLZVL E. Ganott, /Qulle Quinitt, Dnsecit Wi lonnoet, Mar, a,
Cwuu-u-, WakZl C. Brnaet ’é«»r& 2, &«md A, Carnwmc,
and represent t0 this Honorable Court that they are bona fide res-
idents of the Choctaw Nation, Indian Territory, and that they were
such residents at an' prior to the 10th day of June, 1896, and have
remained sueh residents ever since; and that they are mambers of
the choc taw Tribe of Indians, and entitled to be enrolled as such.

Your petitioners further show that on the 1th day of Sep-
tember, 1896, they filed their joint application with the Commiss-
ion to the Pive givilized Tribes, asking to be enrolled as members
of the choctaw Tribe of Indians, which applieetion was made under
the provisions of an aet of Congress approved June 10th., 1896.

And your petitioners show that the Choctaw Nation appear-
ed and filed its answer to said petition, and thereafterwards,
to-wit: on the 2nd day of Deeember, 1896, said Commission rendered
a deeision upon said appliesntion; and thereafterwards, to-wit :
on the 20th day of January, 1897, an appeal was taken from said
decision %6 the United States Court, at South MeAlester for the
Central Distriet of the Indian Territory, and the Choetaw Nation

was duly notified, and appeared and answered; and thereafterwards,



to-wit: on the 24th day of August, 1897, said cause, which was
number -3 , eame on to be hesrd insaid court, and upon & hearing,
said court rendered a judgment, deelaring your petitioners, to be
entitled ©0 be enrdlled as members of the Choetaw Tribe of Indians;
that sald judgment remained in full fores and effeet, and from said
judgnent no appeal was taken,

WHEREFORE , your petitiocners pmﬁ that se id ecause be transferred’
from said United States Court to this Honorable Court, and that
o & hearing in this eourt they be adjudged to be members of the
Choctaw Tribe of Indians, and your petitioners will ever pray as in
duty bound,

e

y Attorney for PeTitioners.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
INDIAN TERRITORY,
CENTRAL DI STRIC?.

, having been by me first duly

sworn, according to law, states on oath that is one
of the petitioners above named, and that the statements eontained
in said petition are true, as affiant verily beléves.

Subserils 4 and sworn to before me on this the ¢ day
of Mareh, A. D,, 1903,

“Yotary Publie.



IN THE CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT,
SITTING AT SOUTH VWcALESTER.
HOVEMBER TERM 1903.

R I R R D S T O D SRR R R SR A I

SAM'L H, CARROLL, ET AL,, YOTION TO MAYXE MORE

Ve

CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW NATTIONE,

t DERINITE AND CERTAIN,

COXE now the Choctaw.and Chickasaw Yations, by
MansTield, MeMurray & Cornish, their attorneys, and move this
Honowble Court to'raquirn the plaingiffs to make thelr éppll-
cation; or petition, more definite and certain, in this,

domuit, that they be reguired to siate:

FIRST, Whether they, or any one, or all of their alleged
mncestors, through whom they claim the right to be admite
ted and enrclled as citlzens of the Choctaw Natlon, coms
plied with the XIV Article of the Treaty of 1830, between
the United States and the Choctaw Wation; and if any one,
or all so conplied, by whom was such compliance made and

how. ;

SECOXD.,. ¥hether they, or any one, or all of their alleged
ancestors emigrated to the Choctaw Nation, Indian Terrie
tory, with the Choctaw Indians residing in the old Choctaw
Hation in the State of Wississippl, in accordance with
Article ITII of the Treaty of 1830, and if so the name or
names of the person or persong so emigrating.

THE CHOCTAW NATION
THE CHICKASAW NATION,

By,

At .ormeys.

INDIAN TERRITORY, ..
CHNTRAL DISTRICT. £

I, V., H, Moore, on my oath state that I this day mailed a
copy of the foregoing motion to plaintiffs' attoraey of record.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of

1903, y

Totary PUDLiCs

TR



IN THE CHOCTAW ARD CHICKASAW CITIZERSHIP COURT,
SITTING AT SCUTH McALESTER.
NOVEMBER TERM 1903.
Noe 984

‘SAM'L H. CARROLL, ET AL/,

{
Ve i' DEMURRDER.,
CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW NATIONS. |

CONE now the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations, by
Mansfield, MeMurray & Cornish, their attorneys, and DENUR to
the application, or petition, filed herein by plaintiffs, for
the reason that the same does not state facts sufficient,
if true to warrant this Honorable Court in enrolling them as
mambor: of the Choctaw Natiorn,

THE CHOCTAW NATION
THE CHICIKASAW NATIOU,

INDIAN TERRITORY,
55
CENTRAL DISTRICT, .
I, ¥, K. Hoore, on my oath state that J this day meiled
a copy of the foregoing demurrrer to plaintiffs' attorney of

record.

Sworn to and subscribed bhefore me this  day of

1903,

Woisry Public.,


http://Iiwn1l.il

BEFORE THE CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT SITTING AT
SOUTH MeALESTER, INDIAY TERRITORY, NOVEMBER TERM 1903.

Noyember 30, 1903,

8, H. Carroll, et al.,
A2

Choctaw & Chickasaw Nations,

AllJudges sitting.,
Je G Ralls for the plaintiffs.

Mansfield, MeMurray & Cornish for thedefendants.

Now on thils day this cause cominz on to be heard and hoth
sides havings announced ready the following proceedings were ad:

Monroe Black, called as a witness on behalf of the plaintiffes
after being duly sworn testified:

Direct examination by Mr, Ralls

What i your name? A Monroe Black.

How 0lé are you? A Thirteen,

Did you know J, E., Lennon? A Yes,sir.

How long did vou know him? A Abotd three years.
Where is he now? A He is dead.

Wrere did ke die? A He died ahout six vears ago.
Did you gee him after he was dead? A Yes,sir,
Was he an old man or a young man? A Old man.

OODODDDODDD

Cross examination by Mr. Cornish

Was this man related to vou? A No,sir,

Vou were vresent when he died? A Yes,sir.

Were vou present when he was burried? A No,sir.

You were at the house where he died? A Yes,sir.

How 0ld a man was the man you were tellipg us about? A I don't
know,

How hold do you think he was? A About seventy years old I guess,

D DODODLD

Witness excus®de. .ooosese

P. J. Bearden, called as a witness on behalf of the plaintiffs
abd after being duly sworn testified:

Direct examination by Mr. Ralls
What is vour name? A P. T, Bearden.
How 0ld are you? A Sixty years old.
Where do you live? A Antlers.
Choctaw Nation? A Yes,sir.

OD DD



Are vou agquainted with Samuel H, Barroll? A Yes,sir,

How long have vou known him? A About seven vears,

Where did you first gee him? A At 011 8 Springs here near

Colhytown--no Elmore, I got aciuainted with him

Did vou ever live in the Chootaw Natlon near Mavhew? A Ves,sir

I will ask vou if vou met anv persons there named Carroll?

A Yep,slr, 1 did.

You remenhar the name of the man? A Yesj W, €. Carroll,

What raee of paople 416 he healong t0? A T4 appears %o ne

like he was o Choctaw and evervhody looked nvkn him as being a

Choetaw Indian,

Q What did he do in that country? A He dié several things; he
wag pratéy much of a rounder and horse racer and trader,

Q Do vou know whather he gpoke the Choctaw language? A I don't
know sir; why he could do it of course Put I don't know
whether it was Choctaw or Chickasaw or what it was,

Did he snesk some Indian language? A I heard him talk like &
full bHloond and he wag about a halfehlood,

Q@ How old & man was he when wou saw him? A He was somewhere

I exvact near fifty or sixty wears old,

Was that hefore or sinee the War? A No, he was not over thirty

five or fofrty. I pot acquainted with him bhetween 1859 and 1860,

right along there sogowneres.

§ How near did vou live %o him? A Not very far from him, I got
acquainted with him near Yayhew; ¥r, Pitehlyn, Thomas and the
Folsoms were all Indians around tegether,

0 You know what, became of W, C. Carroll? A KNo,sir; the War
came up snd I d1d not stay there more than six or elrht months
and went back sast,

6§ BRBack Bant to what place? A Arkansas,

.8 Then you never saw W, C. Carroll anymore? A No,sir; he diad
in that country,

Q@ You say about seven vears aso vou met a son of this man? A
Yes; €, R. Carroll} he cama down 4o where 1 lived, he gtaved
with me a pretiy long Ltime; the time he was there with me we
got inte a cornversation ahout his grmandfsthaer,

Q@ After that did rou meet Samuel H, Carrell? A At Elmore,

Q@ JPo you know whether W, €, Carroll was a married man o~ whethsr
he had any children? A ¥o,siry I deon't knowe«Yos, he was a
marrind man and had children; I got acquainted with him ahout
Tive years ago at Xlmere,

Q You remwmher geeins any of the ehiildren of W, ¢, Carroll? A

A Te sas the only one 1 got aequainted with, I think that he

wag the anpe, I don't know,

You 414 got acqualnted with the hov? A Veg; the bov,

Sinee you have geen ¥, Carroll here khave von talked the

matter ovar with him about W, €, Carroll® A Yes; I made in-

quiry of hinm if ke was any kin to W, C, Carroll and he sald

it was his father, :

Q@ From the conversationg von have had with him in regard 4o where

his Tathe lived and of Y2 owr unding cirecumgtances I will

ask vou if this information was imparted to vou by such pearsons
as had actual knowiledhe of the faeta? A Yes,sir.

Mr. Mansflield:

oD OO DOO

o)

0

I shink it is enly ecompetent for him to state that he knows
that this man 1s the son of this man; he ecertainly cannot say
that he had eertain conversations and that that is conclusive
in his mind, beecanse that i8 for the eourt to say,



Judge Adams:

Cari you #tste from your own knowledge that thils man i3 a son of
(3 (5]
this man vou knew? A No,sir; not entirely bhut from the con=
vergation with kis father.

¥r . Rﬂllﬁ 3

Q@ You are not related to ¥r, carroll in any way are vou? A No,sir.

R How long haye you lived in the (hootaw Hation, since the War?

A I have been in the Choctaw Nation Dut a short time} I have
been in the Chilckasaw Natlon all the time,

Q@ How long did vou live In the Chickasaw Natlon? A About six
Or BAYEN YOars,

Q@ Where did vou 1live prior {0 that? A I lived on warrior Springs
a'd then the balance of ihe $ime I have lived out at Flmore,

Q@ Prior %o your roturn o the Nation, alter vou wert to Arkensas,
did you remin in Arkansas how long? A I stayved there until
the War wagowerrand then went to Texas and after that left
Texas and eame %o the Chickasaw country.

Cross examinatior by ¥r. Cornish

How old are you? A I am ahout seventy-two,

How long dld vou live in the Choctaw Nation prior to the War?

A Not more fhan Tour or ({ive or slx months,

Vhat wag your home at that time? A In Arkansas,

What were vou doinz in the Choctaw Natlon at that time? A

I sgtarted through her for a home and this man wanted me ¢o rent

pore land here and then I went hack to Arkansas,

You cae in sbout ¥avhew you say? A Yes sir,

You were o married m-on at that time? A Yes sir,

Have yowr famlly with you? A Yes; I aimed to stay in this

country to get a home at that tine.

Pid vou make a crop there® A Yes,sir,

Did vou #o 4o Texas or hack to Arkansas? A Back %0 Arkansas.

Now wou #8tuted a whille ago that when you ware in that couni y

you krnew =z man named Carroll? A Yes; I pot acqualnted with

him and two or three others? A

How old a man was Carroll at that time? A 35 or 40 years olds

You say he was » horse trader? A Yes ,s*r.

What eise did he do® A e gambled and horse raced and Tlddled

What othaer hablts dl4d he have, dld he drirk whiskey? A 1If he

would get it he would,

What was your business at that tims? A I did not do much of

anyvthing.

How 4id you make & living? A In had a living with nme while

I stayed in the country.

How did you make a living before you came here? A I was a

farmer,

Did you make erops before vou came to the Choctaw Natlon? A

Yes,sir,

REvery year? A Yes,slr,

Have »ou heen in t}mt Mayhew country sinee¥ A I have not, No

sir,

}’ounhm; never seen the man Carroll that you saw there since?
0,88r,

You )c;mw the name of his fathar, the man Carroll that you knew

at Bxx YMayhew? A No,sir,

Did vou know the name of his mother? A No,sir.

D8 DO
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Did vou know the name of his wife? A No,sir,.

Did you know the name of anyv of his echildre ? & No,sir; only
this man,

Do wyou know that this nan 1o his son of yojur own personal
knowledsze? A No,sir,

Aftdr vou were there three or four months veu knsw this man
who was a gambler, horse racer and frader, flddler and whiskey
d!‘ink‘?r‘? A Yﬁa ,&il‘.

You vassed on out and never saw hin sines? A llo,sir,

What heecare of you? A The War came up and I went to the arny.
The  where did vou go? A I came back to Arkasas and then
went to TWexas,

In what counvy in Arkansas did you livae? A Baline County,
When did vou go to Texas? A About fourteen years ago.

Are yvou a elaimant {or Chootaw or Chickasaw citizenship? A
}ZO’ i‘iir!

Have vou ever had a c¢lalm penfing anywhkere? A No,sir,.

You have evr claimed Y0 he an Indian yourselfY A Jo,sir,
Ever elaim to be anv other kind of an Indian than Choctaw or
Chickasaw? A No,sir.

Have vou ever glven testimony in this case hefore? A No,sir;
I never hare,

DH OO0 OHHO DOD

Mr. Ralls:

Q@ You know whetha this W, C, Carroll had & nickname? A Yes;
they ealled him Choctaw Billy,nretty well all the time,

Witness exXouseteessss ses

P

Samuel ¥, Carrnll canled as a witness in his own hehalfl and
on behalf of the other plaintiffs after heing duly sworn testifled
as Tollows:

Direct, examination by ¥r. palls

What is vour name? A Samuel Carroll,

Have vou anyv middle name? A WHY,

How old are you? A Sixty-Tive,

Waere do you live? A Near Xlmore, Chickasaw Hation.

Hiow long hawe vou lived fthere? A Wive or six years.

Where did vou live hefore that? A I lived near Boggy Depot.
In t%e Choctaw Nation? A At a place called Ego.

How long did vou live thare? A Three or four years.

Yhere did vou 1live prior to that? A I lived in Texas a while.

How long did wou live in Texas? A Why I lived there several

years; I married in Texas.

Did wou ewver live in the Chootaw Natlon wvrior toe Living in
Texss? A Vag,sir,

Where? A Near Maghew and Doaksviile, they called it,

What was the name of vour father? A Willilam €. Garroll.

You know where you were born? A No,sir; I 4 o not,

Where were voun that vou first have any recollsctlon of? A

g I was neay Mayhew and Doaksville when I was a good gized
OYe

To what raee of naople did your fathar belong? A He clalmed to

bhe Choetaw,

Do you know whether he spoke the Choctw language? A I have

heard him talk it a good deal. ;

Q VWhom would he talk it %0? A With other Indians.

ODHO L LODODIDODDD
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Did he have a nlckname that vou know of? A Yes; they called
him Chootaw Billy. )

How old were you when he dled? A 1 was not at home when he
died; he wan t off when I was quite a small hoy with a man by

the name of Chisholmeson~ time in fiftyenine or sixty my father
died; I was away from home thers, I was away from home from

one to four years at a time,
Do you know where hd died? A ¥Not very far from Doaksville.

fc:m vour mother living or dead? A BShe has been dead a long

e,

Did she 4is belore or afta your father? A B-fore,

Where did she die? A Down in that country somawhere,

Have vou any hrothers? A I have two but theyv are dead,.

How long have thay hesn dead? A They have hren dead a good
many vears, one died I belleve in the time of the late War and
the ot or just hefore the War,

Have wou any sisters? A I have one but I don't know where

she is,

Have vou made an effort to find her? A Yes; I found her a few
vears and she was going to move back up in my country and she
went off and I have n ever seen Her fram that date to this; we
have had information that she is dead,

Are vou & married man? A Yes,sir.
What is the name of gour Wi‘!a's A Elizabeth,

Is ghe a white woman? A Yes,sir,

Have vou any children? A Yes  sir,
You think vow could pive us the names of the children? A I
have got their names herej some three or four vears ago I had
2 bibie with thelir names a 4 ages hut my house and everyvithing
got burned up.

Ign}' vou my grandchildrsn? A Yes} I can't read I am about
lind.
When were vou married? A I was married in 1868,
What is the name of your oldest child? A Samuel W, Carroll,
How 014 is he? A Why I think he is thirty-four years old.
Is he married? A Yes,sir,

Yhat 18 the naqe of his wife? A YMary Greer,

What race of prople does she bhelong to? A She is a white
Womae

Have they any ohildren? A Yes,slr,

What are thelr nates? A One is named Belle, one Eas ter and
one Jyddie and I don't remembher what the oldest ones name is,
One named Annie? A Yes ,sir,

They have Tour children? A Yes,sir,

Are they all living? A Yes,sir,

Where does this son of yvowr 8 and his wife and children live?
A Up in the Chickasaw Xation.

How lonz have he md his wife resided in the Choetaw and
Chickasaw eountry? A Ahout $en or twelve years.
Who is Joseph A. Carroll? A Ye is one of my hovs.

How old is he now? A 1 think he is 19,

Is he married? 2 NWo,

He is living now? A Yes,sir,
Who iz Walter A. Ga.rroll{ A One of my hovn,

How 0lé is he? A Geldng on twelve,

Is he 1iving? A Yes,sir.
Who im Hattle B, Carroll? A That is a girl of mine,
How 914 1s she? A ZEleven,

Iz she living? A Yes,alr.
H ow old 18 vour wito'3 A She is forty-four,



- -

Is she 1iving? A Yes,slir.

You state hare on this paper ti.at your wife is born in 1850; do
you mean that she is forty-two or fifty-two years old? A 1
mean fifty=4two,

Mr, Manmfield:

We ohjeet to the examination going on in thls mann-r,

Judge Weaver:

Go on,

¥Mr. Ralls:

DO O OO0 L DLDH LDODODODODLDDDOOHODDDLOH
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Is his wife a white woman? A Yes,sir,
Have thev any children? A No,sir,
He and his wife are living now? A Yes,sir.
Who is Margaret A. Standfield? A A daughter of mine,
What is the name of her hushand? A T, H.
He a white man? A Yes,sir.
What children have they if any? A ves,sir.
WVhat are thelr names? A One is naned Jydla and MNvrile,
How many have the T A Three,
They are all living are thay? A Yes,sir,
Who is G R, Carrell? A Son of mine,
varried? A Ves,sir,
What is the name of his wife? A ITydle,
Is she awhite wasan? A Yes ,sir,
Have thev any children? A Two,
What are their names? & Joseph and Jesse,
WVho is mry C. Carroll? A That is his wife, they call her
Mary Carroll and then she goes hy the name ofes-e-,
Are all of wour children and grandchildren living in the
Chickasaw Nation? A Yesn; near Elmore,
And you and vow Family have lived in the Choetaw and Chickasaw
Nationg for some ten years? A Yes, sir,
Dié vou know J., E. Lamon? A Yes,sir.
You know where he is now? A The repat is that he died,
You kinw this voung man who +as here as a witmss a while ago?
A Yes ,Sirl
You know where he lives? A He lives near there with a fellow
by the name of Hltehie, he raisedthis bhoy,
You knew Mr, Bearden wha testifyved here a whlle apo®? A Yes, sir
Have you any recollectlon of seelng him prier to a few
vears ago? A Why I seen him onece; he just stopped, he had'nt
gettled down in here ahout Mayhew,
Was that before or after the War? A Before the War.
You and your children and daughters-in-law and vour granichildren
apgliad %0 the Dawes Co-mission in 18967 A Yes,sir,
an aypeal was taken to the United States cowrt? A Yes,sir,
At that time vou wers living in the Choctaw and Chickasaw
Natlons were vou? A I was living in the Choctaw Nuien.
Have you resided here sver since? A Yes,sir.

Cross examination by Mr. wansfield
How much Indian blood do you claim to hava? A I elaim about

one-fourth.
What sort of Indian Hleod? A 0hor-+ur.
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How are vou able to state that wou are 1/4 Choetaw? A That is
what I have been taught by my father,; I don't know what I am
only what I have heen taught,

You get that from your father? A Yes,sir,

Where were vou horn? A I am not able %o %21l vou, I don't
know whet'  ar I was horn in Missilzsippi or in thils ecountry,
Whatdz.aroport ion of Indlan bhlood did vour father have? A Halfe
bloo

You stated that he claimed to he a half-blond? A Yes,sir,
Fro whom dicd he derive his Indian bDlond? A Well I could not
tell vou unless he got it from his father or mother or sonoe
thing 1ike that.

Which did he get 4% from? A I don't know,

What was the name of his father? A His father was Richmond
Carrolil,

What was the nane of your grandmoether? A I could not tell veu
but I believe thev epalled her Phoebhe,

You don't know whilch one of tham claimed to he Chootaw,

Do you know where vour grandifather lived? A Fo, only from
what I was taught,--I think from North Carelina.

What place in Carolina? A I could not gay but I think that is
where they oripinated fronm.

Where was your grandmother horn? A I could net tell vou,

You know where vour grandfather and granimother was married?

A I neaver maw them, ‘

Your mother wags a white woman? A Yes,sir.

You know where yvour fathe and mother married? A I reckon
they was married in Mississ ippi, that is what he always taught
me,

You say yowr fatler was raissed in North Carolina? A No not my
father, my gramfather,

Where was your fatler raised? A In Missisaippi.

What part of Mississippi? A I could not %tell you.

What county? A I think the name of the county wap Pontotoo
to the best of my knowledge,

You talied with him about where he came from? A Yes hut when
I wag a boy like I never pald much attention to anything, I
have heard him talk about livingin Pongotoe county,

Did he state near what town? A No,sir.
Did he have any bhrothers or siaterﬁ A Not that I ever
heard of,

¥r, parroll where were you born? A Well sir, I suipose I was
born here in this country; not far from Mayhew or in there
somewhere,

I thought I understood von to say that vou did not know where
you were born? A I could not tell vou axactly where I was
born.

The first you rewrhar you were in the Indian Territory near
¥ayhew? A Yes,sir,

How long were you at Mavhew? A I stavedihere several vears,
Did your father have a home thers? A He had a stopping place,
mdthe have a home? A A kind of Washout or dugout arrange-
nenve

You know what I mean, did he have a farm? A Yes; he had a
little farm. :
Your father did not have any farm? A He had a little patch,
How muech? A At that time there wers no farms in there vay
mich,

What sort of a dug out did he have? A I think two or three
logs high and a axhole dug in *he ground. :
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Who ware your Choctaw neighhors, who lived -ear vou thera?
A John Pltehlyn; Tom Piltchlyn,.
¥either of them are now alive? A I don't know, and Folsomu,
What Polronm? A Sim Folsom I think; then there was a fellow
there GColbeart, ‘
Did wou know a Choctaw woman by the name of Rhoda Howell? A
I don't remaember,
A sister of the Phtehlyns? A No, I don't know that I doj; I
know one hy the name of Tetha Kemp,
What vear aceording to yvour recollection did you leave the
Territory and po %o Texas? A I left there when I was shout
fifteen years old.
Wait a ninute; vou left there when vou were fifteen o- sixtoen
ears 0l1d4? A Yes,sir.
ou mean to say that vou lived near Mayvhew from the time of vour
birth until vou werae fiftesn or sixteen vears old? A No, I
lived at different places,.
iﬁidnymuir father live there in that dugout for fifteen years?
Q‘ﬁ .
Vas vour postoffiee Mavhew? A No,sir,
You remember just where he lived? A Certalnly hetween the
Boggy wd Mayhew and some times at Doaksville,
Could vou back to where youn lived then? A No,sir,
When did you first live there? A When I was quite a hoy 1
went with this man to Texas, he was aheef driver,
How old were vou when you left Mayhew and went down there? A
A Batween 12 dand fifteen years I guess,
Where did vou live in the Indian Territory until you left; vou
lived in te Territory fifteen vears? A Yes,sir,
Where did you live? A We lived In there and we lived Murther
up on Boggy, I could not tell you realily the names of the placey
we jJust stopped most anvwhere.
How long did vou live in any one place? A From two o three
ears,
our father was s horse racer and drinking sort of a man and
Just drove around the country? A Yes; and when I was a
small baoy here at Mayhew I rode races some and John Pitoh¥wyn
had a horse and & negro hoy named Tony rode John Pitelin's
iron-gray xeoex horse and he had a good deal of ftrouble and I
left therw,
On aceount of the trouble? A Yes,sir,
Your father had no fixed ?lana tn live? A He died somewhere
in this country ut I don't know where,
Don't vou know whers he died? A The report came to me that he
died near Mayhew,
Where 4id vour motherd 1e? A She died in that country too
but I don't know where,
Vhen you wers fifteen vears old you went to Texas? A I don't
remembar , I was twelve or fifteen,
You dvm'€ recanher what year it was? A No,sir, I don't,
How old a ma) was vour fathar in sixty? A He was an old man,
Ag:ut how old? A I suppose about sixty-five or seventy vears
0ld,
Were you the nldest bov? A I have a brother older than me,
¥here {8 vour brother? A we is dead.
Where did he die? A 1In Texas,
;hon did you go to Texas hafore or after the War? A Before *the
ar.
How long hefore the War? A Just at the apening of the War,
You had lived in Mavhew several years befors that? A I had
lived at Mayhew hefore.
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What vear did rou hire to this man Chisholm to drive ecattle?

A I don't know it was hefors the War,

Where were vou living the first year before the War, for the
twalve monthe bhefors the War broke out? A I san't %ell

you, I was in Texae then I think.

How long were vou in Texas hefore the War bhroke out? A I must
have bheen there in "60 or '6l, I want he positive which,

¥here did you live in '60 and '41 if you can revembear? A

in '61 I was in Limestone County and ILeon County and all over
them aounties,

¥ow how long had 1¢ been in 1861 sinee you were at Mayhew? A !
I could not tell you? A o
You had hired te Chisholm before that time? A Ves,sir, W

\ i
How long hefore that time had vou heen at Mayhew living with h@} wz&l’
aur father? A I could not say-=-11 had he veral Years. {Q‘
ere 4i¢ vou 1live in Limestone county? A 1 lived no%""f‘ar‘ ,
from a town calledew--=,
TR IR FT xieny 67 A
What was vour business there? A I wag with this stock man,
With this nan Chisholm? A Yes,sir.
How lonz did you work for him? A Por a good many years.
About how many years? A Pour or five years risht stralgh along.
Then what did you do? A I went back to Texas? A
What part of Texas? A I was at pallonger Texas and at Madison=
ville Texas, -
WVhat were vou dodng thoare all that tilme? A I was Just lik
any other man, bwming around a good deal.
You was not married? A I married in 1866,
What did vou do for a living at that time? A I alwave had a
little money; some times I would do a Jjob of work.
Woll what 4ld you do for a living? A Well I bought gatile
avery now and then and then sell agaln and I stayved a wihile in
Madison county,
Did you farm any while vou were in Texas? A Yas,slr,
Thare 41d vou farm? A In Leon County and then I farmed in
Limestons county. :
After vou married vou farmed in Limestone count»? A Yes; I
hought & plaage there,
Whareabouts? A I bought it ahout three or three and a half
miles from Rosshack Texas,
What yaar 444 you buy that Tarm? A I don't rerember what vear
You remember what vou vaid for 1t? A No, I do nnt,
How long did you live ithera ¥r, parroll? A I bhought two
little tracts of land there, I gave six hundred dollars for the
second place.
How long ddid wou live there? A Several vears,
Can you %el1 how long? A No,sir.
gid ygu 1ive there w:til vou moved: back to the Tarritory? A
B8 B1r.
What year d1d vou move %o the Territory? A 1 moved back to
the Tarritory I think ten or eleven or twelve vears ago,
I would 1ike to have you fix that as near as vou can? A I
can't be positive,
Pad you hear that they were going o try to allet the lands
hare hefore you came hack? A No,sir,
Did yow sellyour place there? A Yes ,sir,
While veu livaed in Texus dld you vote and sxercise other
rights of citizenship as a citizen of Texas? A No,sir; I
don't renadber of voting there bHut onece,
You know whethar you voted? A Mayhe I voted twice; I voted
there onee agalnet local option and then I wvoted for President
there onee.
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You lived near what town in Texa a2 A 7 lived near Roseheck
and near centervillie,

When vou owned that far®? A Right at Roseheck.

I want vou to state 1f yvou d41d not vate there as any other
oizimm of the state of Texas? A I have, I voted there hut
twice, Y

Did vou consider vourself a citizen of Texas? A No,sir; I
never did consider myself a ocitizen of maxas,

Did vour chiidren attend school there ? A I have s hlind hoy
that I have at Austin Texas,

Attend ing the hlind school? A Yes,sir,

They don't allow Choctaw Indians %o 70 to % «t? Anly elt izens
of the state of Texas go to that school? A Yes ,sir .

You made avplication %o the sohool as a citizen of Texas?

A Yes yBir,

Did not your ehildren go to school at Rosehsek? A Yes,sir,
Where was vour Tather all of that time? A Ve was dsad then,

Q Did you know a man hy the name of Mlawers down theree-therae
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where vou 1llved in Texan? A Y don't remenhoer whathe I did or
not,

You lived in Limestene County, Texas then-vou lived ahout
Raynolds? A Yes,sir,

4] V{hfare did vou live in Reynolds county? A In the Western
parv.

Di¢ wvou not live in Reynolds county until the vear 1888% A

I lived out there rbout that time

Where did vou live in Reynolds county, near what place? A
About Tiftesn miles I reckon of Rallinger.

Owned a farm there? A 1 bought a farm there, a 1ittle ranch,
PDid you know a man named Vlowsrs there? A FRo,sir; 1 don't
remenber that I did.

Mre. Y. B, Plowers? A It seems to me that there sas a man
there by that name but I don't know whather I am acquainted with
him or not, i

I want to ask you MWr, arroll in that community whera he livaed,
near this town callad Ballinger, did you evar clalm to he a
Choetaw Indian? A I 4id in faect,

You eclainmed to the comaunity thers to he a Chootaw Indian?®

A Yes,slir. "

And passed among the people there as a Choctaw .ndian? A I
don't Xnow that many of them took me %o he that.

I will ask you on the contrary if vou did not elaim %0 he a
Choctaw Indlan at all but just wlaimed to he a cit izen of the
United States? A I claimed 1 wage-,

You renember this man Plowers? A 1 don't reuember, it seems
like I knew a man named Flowers somowheras,

When did you move to the Territory? A When I left Reynolds
ecounty I came right to the Terrdtory. ;

You don't know what year you came here? A Yo, I don't,

Vhose place did vou live on the first vear you came heva? A
Plttman, J

He was a Citizen of the Chiockssaw Natlon? A He claimed to de,
Did vou rent 1ldhand from him? A Yes,sir,

Paid him rent? A Yes,sir, ‘

Where did vou live the second year? A I lived on the plaee
of Joe Myers who ran & store at Bogpy. :

Pald him rent? A Yes,air.

Where did you llve the third year? A I hought out a mill and
gin at a place calledipgo. '

Did you make a erop anywhere else while vou ran that gin? A
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Yes; on Francils' place,

Paid him rent? A Yes ,nir.

Where 41d vou live the next year? A I rented s place rirht
on this sid. of the Canadlan, risght in the hottamg of the
Creek ¥Mation,

In the Creek WHation? A Yes,sir:

Whom did vou rent from? A I don'% recollect his name,
Where did »ou make a orop the next yesr? A The next year I
made n crop seven miles west of Allen.
Whom did wou rent €from? A I don't recollect; I boupht a
elaim ont,
What wesr wag that? A A year aftor I left the Creek Nation,
You stated wou wames here in 1885 or 1886% A Yes,sir.
You made five oropns before vou made a orop in the Creek Nation?
A Yag; somewhare along there,
That would brins you up to 1880 or 1891} now then what year
was 1% that vou Tirst housh 4t out this Indian claim? A 1 could
not t a1l vou,
How long after you applied to the Dawes Cormmissilon; vou had
applied to the Dawes Commlssien? A It was after I had done
applied to them.
How lonz after that? A 1 reckon it was in 1898 when I bought
that little lsage out there west of Allen,
That was after you had heen admitted by Tudge Clayvion as a
Choetaw Indian® A Yes,sir,
When vou left Texnas vou gold vour lands? A Yes ,eir,
Yow mush dld vou sall 1t for? A I sold it for thresthousand
dollars.
You had some yromﬂrtyWh&n vou eame %o the Territory? A Yes;
I had some means,
You had soma two or threa thousand dollars in money ? A Yo,
gir; theyv heat me out of 1t,
How ruch did vou have? A Thev baat we out of all but abeus
seven hundred doll ars.

ay 444 vou rewnt land around over in the Chootaw and Creek
Fatlions with money and means in vour possesslion wntil afier vou
were admitted by the court without assertinge vour rights to
eitizenship? A I had never farmed wery much mygelf and after
I left there I was worked down and the only way I could make
a living was %o go to work mrvself.
That 18 vour explanation of why wvou rented land in the
Chootaw and Chilckasaw and Creelx Nations for eleven years
without assertinsg vour righte? A Yo, I did not pay that
avary yaar only I would buy out a little leasme,
You held 1t as a nonecitizan? o No,sir,
You ewn now tht you want Lo aumnga vouyr testimony that you
rented land friom vear to year? A o, s8ir; 1 rented it alright.

Vhy 4id vou rant land instaad of assar%ing vour right to

citizenshi ?' A At that time I had some kind of stomach trouble
and I could not work but v had sonme 1&%*1& hors Lo work,
You had no stemach then for Choctaw eitizenship? A Yes; 1 had
the stomaoh,
How wvilar is it from Mavhew to Doaksvilie? A I could not tell
ou=nnt far thoush.
ou lived fvere wntil vou were fifteen years old and don't
know the distance from Meyhew to Doaksville? A I was a hoy,
State your bHest Judgment as to how far it 18?7 A Fifteen or
twenty or thirty miles. I don't know, I could not answer that

estion.
%gu don't know what direction it i& from Mayhew %o Doaksville ?
A gort o7 South-east.
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You swore here in vour direct examination that yvou had seen
this man, this man that had testified lere a while apgo , this

man Bearden, that vour recollection was that you saw him at

Mayhiew? A I did say that.

What vear did you see him at wavhew? A When I was a hoy; nmy
father run & raee there »!th a man narmed John Pltehlwvn and I

goae the mare and a little negro run againsgt me by the name of
OnYe

What vesr was that? A I don't know what vear,

How long bafore the War? A Hot wvery long hefors the War,

How long hefore the War, ean you remembsr? A No,sir; I cants,

Mr. parroll vou have hoeard this man Bearden testify? A Yes,

I heard him.

You heard him say that he wag there only a few months and

that he wenh back %o Arkarsas hefore the Warj vou have junt

stated that vou were in Limestone County, Texas at that time;

how do you explain yvour gtatemernt that vou saw thiz man at

yvour father's house? X I think he was there,

e, nﬁﬂlﬁ :

You say vou never saw oilther one of vour grandparents? A No,sir.
You understood from vour father that thev e¢ame from Pontoe

toe County, Mississipni? A Yes,sir, ,

You dontt know whether i% was your grandfather or gsranimother
that had the Choetaw blood or hoth of them? A Know I don't
know they might both have had it,

Have vou heen in the Havhew country to see if vou eould find
this old people and see i they are thare? A No,sir,

Have vou rmade any inquiry whether anyv of these old neonle are 1
living or dead? A No,sir,

You say that you think Doaksvilie 1s Southeast of Mavhew?

A I think it is,

You renemiv vy geelng anvhody when vou were at Doaksville? A
Ko, 1 got asqualnted there with some few men around where my fa
father was stoppin at when I was a boy, ;

You know this man J, T. Termon that testified bhefore the

Da wes Cormission in vour cape? A Yeg,sir,

When did you Tirst sen hilm 1 vou remember? A The first time
I saw him after I was big onough to recollect was after I was
in Texas; the next time I saw hilm I was near ¥po in the
Chootaw Natlon.

Did vou ever see him at the time vou was in Texas? A 1 had
this last son of mine,

Who was J. B, Lennon® A He was a white man,

How old was he? A I don't know how old he was; he was an

old man, he was gray and 0lé, I expeet '75 or 80 years old.
You know nNanlel Underwnod? A Yes, sir,

Wherae is he? A e is up here by a 1litile place calied Ravia,
it 45 ebout thres=quarters of a mile from Ravia.

Did you try to gat him here? A Yes,sir.

What 1s his condition? A He ig slck and could not get out of
bed only if he ia 1ifted out and they would set him in a chailr
hy the fire, I stayed tere with him an hour or two,

You remembar when vou first saw him, Underwood? A I saw
Underwood when I was a hoy, I reckon he is the same one, I

saw him passing there st Mayvhew several times,



Q@ To what race of neople does he helonz? A He claims Chickasaw,
Where di¢ he live in 18967 A Me Xived in 189¢ whers he
lives now near Ravia.

You know whether or not he was acquainted with vour fathe?

A Yes,sir, ;

Have vou taiked with hilm in regard to your father? A Yhy I
did some wvears sgo, he use to go 4o ouwr mill at Bego; he would
come Lo owr mill and 4alk around a good deal about 1%, He would
talk 4o others sand they would talk 1t haek to me.

Throwsh an interpreter? A Yes,sir.

You know a Xobtary Pubhlic named J. T, Gardner? A Yes sir,
Where doss ke live? A Why I think he lives at Enmet,

You kad the affidavit of Daniel Underwood hefors the Dawes
Commission in 1896% A Yes,sir.

In talking throush an interpreter what 414 Underwood say he
knew about vour fTathar?

O DoLo

Mr. Cornish:

We object; Underwood is living and within the Jurisdletion
of the court} the questionxx seeks to have him state what
Underwood knesy ahout his father?

¥r, Ralls:

Ve are trying to prove that the man knew about his parents,
An old nman night com to vou and toll vou what he knew of wour
parent g; from that conversation we might he in a position to
know that he knew these things as w1l as 1f we had heen thare
and knew the man surselves, It ls family history. The converga-
tion neeessarily dizeloses whether he knev the things he spoaks
of or not,

Judge Foote:
I can't see why it is comp-tent,
Judge Adans:
Are vou tryving %o corroborate what is in the affidavit?
Mr, Ralls:
It might be s oorroboration to some extent,
Judge Adamns:?

It might he competent 1o corroborate the old man's tostimony
but yoy eannot anticipate hils death.

Judge Moote:

f Did vou say that vour father was sixtyv-five or seventy yvears
0ld when veu left here? A No,sir; I did not, :
What did you say about that? A I saild he was some where in
slxty, sixty or sixty-five, somewhere in about that,

When vou left here to go to Texas®? A No,sir.

What did rou say about that? A I left here when I was 12

or fitteen.

How old was vour father at that time aceording to your recols
lection? A I can't teall you, he was getting up in years.

& L0 o


http://Ch.io.Vu

-
"'.1.4"‘

Te C. Bearden, called testif led:
Direct hy ¥Mr. Ralls

€@ Vhat are vour initials? A T, C. Bearden.

@ I will ask vou if vou know anything of a horse race that
took place hetween Piltelyn and Carroll? A I heard of it}
It was & year or two after I cama inte the country,

¥r. Cornish:

We object to that on the ground that it is hearsay, and
is not competent,

Witness excusgotdeseasssne

Catherine Pranklin, called as a witness on hehalf of the
plaintiffs after heling duly sworn teatified as Tollows:

Direct examination by Mr. palls

What 18 wour name? A (atherine Tranklin,

How old are vou? A 1 was sixteen when I lefft the old Fation
with the Indians,

You canme with the first emigration? A Yes ,sir,

You have testified in this case befor«? A Ho,sir,

Were vou not a witness here? A No,sir.

Have vou got a sister? A No,sij I have no sister,

You hawe never been s witness In thils case? A Befores now,
You have been a witness then in other cases bhesides this one?
A No,sir.

Did wou ever live at Doaksville? A ZEver live thers®

Yes? A Yes ,sir,

When did you zo there? A I eame from the old Nation there,
What old Nation? A Way back in Mississippl.

How did you com~ there, who brought you? A Levi Kemp,

What was he? A Indilan,

What kind of an Indian? A FHe was a Chicimsaw,

What was his wife? A His wife was a Choctaw,

Did wour motlier ever 1live about Mayhew? A I never was {liere
but I know where it is,

Did vou ever live about Boggm? A Yes; I know where that is.
I will ask you if vow ever knew a fellow they ecalled Carroll,
Choctaw Billy? A Yes ,slr,

Where did vou know hin? A ¥ I knew him back in the old
Hation and after I came here,

Did he come here hefore or after vou? A After,

You know whuat became of the old man? A The last time I heard
o him they said he died nsar Mavhew,

¥r. Mahsfield:

He is sugeesting to this witwess about Mayvhew, and ssked her
ahout Choctaw Billy.

Judge Adams?
He asked the question and you did not objeet to it”



Mr. nalis:

I oertainly have a right % ask her i dhe know Choctaw Billy.

¥r, Ralls:

Q
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I will ask you 4f vom knew anything ahout a horse rage that
oceurrad down there in vour neighborhnoed? A T did.
Where dld 1% oceur? A Oeccured at Doskevilie,
Who was the race hetwean? A The raee was botween Chootaw
Biliy and Mr Pitchlyn and lets' see who alse %bere wag-there
was three of them I forget what the other neme was.
You know who owned the horsges? A Choetaw Billy owned one of
the horges and his oswn hoy rode the horsge,
You know who rode Pltehlyn's horse? A A colored bov but I
have forpgotten his nmm.
You remembhar Pltchlyn's first name ? 2 They called kim Pilteblyn
Is there anyvthing that causes rou to rermber this race in
particular? A I rewswber % slnee wvou asked me gbout 1t.
You remenmb e what kind of horses were in the race? A Choctaw
Billiv's horse was a ghay horse,
You remedber who won the race? A I ean't call the man hy
nare now,
Did you know Choctaw Billy by any other name? A Thaf s all
that we aver ealled him, Dhoctaw Billy, --Mr, Pitchlyn won the
rage,
Iz Mr. Pltehlyn living or dead? A He is dead.
Is vour old master living? A My wasters are hoth of then dead
-=gne died about LTive months apo,
When did voulkave down there near Doaksville and Mavhew? A
afore the Wars and moved down on Red River,

L BAay 3 . woctaw Billy in Mississ ippd, whers in
’s‘iﬁﬁiﬁﬁi}‘fﬂi ﬁid yvou know him? A I knew hin e.t Talshachin
and a place mmm Tuseonmbi.
Did vou sgee him oftean there; how did you harpen to get ac
gquainted with him? A A% the Ball playving and dances I use o
to go to with My Mrs to all of then Indian dances, I use to go
to the frolicke=Choctaw Billy use o ha a leader.
You rewsmbar about whan 1% was that he came %o this couniry?
A My master landed here at a place called Port Coffee and from
there we moved to~-e=--w., thare 1s where I gaw Choetuw Riw«.lw
How long was it a™ta vou gf:% hare helore he came? A He came
thare in Marok.
You know a colored man named Joe Freeman? A Yes,sir,
Did you aver see him about Doaksville? A Yes,sir.
Who owned hin? A I forgot hls maater's nanme,
To what rece of people did Chootaw Billy belong? A I den't
know bhut thev ealled him the Chootaw.
You know whethnr or not he could talk the Chootaw languapge?
A Yes; many times he told me eecccannen,
You talked Choctaw? A Yes,sir,

Gross examinution by ¥r Mahs?leld

How vou say yvou left Doaksvillie long bafore the War andwent
where? A  Down te Red River,

How long before the War? A I eould not sayv.

About how long hefors the War was 1%?7 A Why I could not tell
vou; it was 80 long befors the War 1 can't remrber 1it.
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You helonsed to Jackson Kemp? A Yes,sir.

Tid vou move avay when %m d1d? A Yes ,8‘&1".

He took vou as his slave? A Yes,sir.

I will ask vou 1f Jackson Komp did not move avay from Doaksville
and move to Colhert's Yerry in 1883, seven yvears before the
War? A Yes; I guess 80,

What 18 vour recollection about that? A 1 don't know,

How many erops before the War; does 1t strike vou that that

ls about the {ime he moved, in 1853; that would be seven vears
before the War® A It was aleng about that,

When did this horse race oceur? A That was bhefore that,

How leng hefore that? A ¥Way bhack yonder,

How lons hefore Taskson Kerp moved away from Doaksville did
they hawye tue horee race? A IL I oan guese at 1t about

four vears,

S0 that would mak e it about 1849 +that the horse race oeccurred?
A Yes,sir,

How old was this hay that rode the horse in the race? A T don'i
rememhar how old hut he was 2 fmrfci big boy, 1 guess ahont ten
pt fifteen vears olid.

Did you ever know fiman dosn thers called Chootaw Billly % A Yo,
gir only the ona.any other

There wag but one Choctaw Billv? A But one Choetaw Billy,
You are not the woman that testified heres shoul o man called
Choctaw Billy a day or two agoe? A I reckon I am the sume
WORMN.

Nid vou not tm*iﬂr that wou knew a man named Choetaw BAlly
Bottoms that Lravoled back and forth Troem Doaksville to Texas®
A I don't know.

Aow 0ld s man was Choetaw ‘Silw when e ran "f:,s is horue raee and
Pitchylin heat him? A I don't know but he was & settled nan.
Them days I never theught ahbout peoples ages.

Was this hoy that rode the race the voungest or the oldent
bov? A He was dhe oldest hoy,

How many ehildren did he have? A I don't know I never gaw
but this one,

Can you $ell ws about how old a man he was® A No,sir; I
could not *elil O,

How long haeg it bheen-von never theusht shout this horse raoce
until jw % here mmly ginee that hag besn ealled to your
mind? A YWhen m old falks geat togetha at home we %alk over
old times,

Who have you besn talking %o ahout old times that called

this uwp? A I was talking to my hurband at home and other
old folknm, :

Have you not heon talking to some hody today abhout Choe taw
Biily? A Ho,uir,

Hobody tsg,l}cad to vou today about Chootaw Billy snd the horse
race? A ¥a sl

You did z:mt talk to anvhody about Choctaw Billy and the horsse
race out in that room? A Perhaps I did.

Well who was 1t whom did vou talk te about Chootaw Billy

and the horss rase and about Chootaw Billy beine beat and his
boy riding the race? A It might have bheen hin,

You say «who 1% was; who was it that talked with vou sbout 119
A I think it was {fae Freeman.

Anvhody #ige? A  VWell thers was two or three in there,

Don't you know who they were; was that old gentleman across the
table in therae? A No,sir,
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You dm't know who it was then. You knew this man Chootaw
Biliyv ir Pontotnc Countyr, Mississippi? A Yes sir,

Dié I undersntand ron to say that Choetaw Billy lilved in the
town nd Pontotoe in the old Choctaw Nation’ A Yes,nir.

How far from 4h~ down did %e live there? A 1 could not say
now how far; I guess about six miles,

Which direction from the town? A South,

Live »sur any Creek or River or anvihing of that sort? A

A There wag s Creek hy the nare §few-,

What was the namn of the Oreek? A 1 sforpget,.

How 0ld was Chootaw Billy when vou Xnew him near Pontotoe

town In the old Chootnw Nation in Missiassippi¥ A He was a
Zrowm mar,

Did he have a family? A Yes,slir,

How many chilldren did h2 have? A 1 saw this one that s all,
You saw this one ohild with %him near the town of Ponketoe in
the old Chootaw FHation? A Yes,sir,

That was hefore the fir t smlgration in 1830 yvou sav him thare?
A Yas ,sir,

When did vou come to this Nation; when dld von smigrate hera?

A I oould nnt tall,

I understand vou to say that vou come with the first emigration?
A Yea ,f?&irt

Did vou come with the first emipration with the Choctaws? A
Yesi This hoy was with him in the old Hation; 1 said that.

Yes; vou stated hmt? A 1 made n mistake,

You say that that vou did not know this bov in the old Nation;
what do vou remerba about Choeotaw Billyv and his Tamlly living
near Pontotoe tom? A I remevber Choctaw Bllly bhaek in Ponto-
toc county; he Dickson Frazier and Winechester Colbert use to
run together, that was way back in the old Natlon-Dickson
Frazier and Chootaw Rilly use %0 run together and a colored man
named uncls Sineco, he was s great f fiddler, These bovs use

to play agalnst him in the Dancing Room,

Dickson Wra zier was a Choetaw? A No,siri he is s Chootaw,
Your master was a Chickugaw? A He is a Chiclkagaw Yes,
Winchester Colhert was a Chickasaw? A He is a Chootaw,.

How old wap this Choctaw Bilily when you knew him back thera?

I econld not gay but he wag & grown Mar.

Did he have o Pamily? A Back in the old Xation,

Yes? A Y s8,8ir,

How many childran 41d he hava? A He did not have any children
there, ’

You knew John Pltehlyn well did vou not? A I did.

You have tegtified that this horse race took plaee about four
vearg hefore vou moved sway with Jackson Xemp from Dosksville
and you testified that wou moved in 1883 and that this race took
place in 18499 A As near as I can gel at 1%,

How 0ld was John Pltehlyn when this race was run? A He was a
MaXi o

Grown man? A VYes, sir,

Was he married? A Yes; his wife was naned Susan,

And he owned one of the rase horses that got beat? A Yes,sir,
Or 41¢ he win®? A Jokn Pitchlyn won,

You remevher that just as distinetly as vou do anything else?
A Yes, sir,

I want to ask vou if vou don't know as a mattar of fuet that John
Pitchlyn in 1849 was a school boy, going to school? A John
Pitehlyn?

Yes in 1848% A Not that John Plitchlyn,

Did vyou ever know any other John Pltchlyn that lived about
Doskerilie? A I know ed old John Pitelwn.
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That is 0ld John Pltolyn vou were talking about? A That is
the only Joln Pliehlyn I know; his wife was named Lina,

Who told vou that? A Bhe dled only aboul » month apo,

What kind of & house did Choctaw Billy live inj leg house

or a frame bouse? A I don't know.

You don't know where he lived? A I have heen thers but I
never knew the house but ii was 2 pretiy good house,

You have been there with vour mistress visiting® A Ves,sir,
Who would she vigit? A Bhe visited this man and his wife,
How long would she stay at a time? A Some times two or three
daysae

mé Chocetaw BLlily have a pretty good farm? A I never notliced
the farm.

Wrat kind of a house was 147 A Log house,

A hued log rouse? A Yes,sir.

Two big room and a pore: in between? A 1 forpet about that,
Have a roeck ehlmnew snd porch around 1% 2 A They had a poorh
but I Lorgoet about the rock chimney,
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You say that John Pilitehlyn's wife Just dled a short time age?
A Yeg; ahe married again.

@&@$

You know ti1e gentlamen sltting there gt the and of ke tablae?
A Ho,sir; 1 can't ses no way.

You don't know him from where vou are sitting? A No,sir.

You know Bimon Tewis? A If I knowsd I have forgotten it
Lives up here on the Canadian? A No,sir,

You say thisz had been a long time agosvou don't read nor
write? A No,mir.

You ever go to school any? A XNo,sir; I never went to school
in my 1ife,

How long have you known Joe Freeman? A I can't sayv.

a0 D D000

Judpe Footel

Q@ You sald something about Tuseobha; did vou samg thils man Chootow
Billy at Tuscombaj where was tlat? A That 18 way haok in
Alabama .

You saw Billy there? A Yes; he would o hack and forth.

What was vou dodng there? A Pollowing ny mistreass,

Went over to Alabama to a place where Chootaw Rilly came? A
Pollowing my mistress and muster.

You recoilect how Far 1% was from Pontotoe to Tuscomha? A No,sir
Was 11 a days journey or ono and hal? davs on horse hack 7

A You could get there in a day and a balf,

DO DHO0

Mre wansfielid:

Q Which way was 1t from Choeotew Biily's house to Dpaksvilla®?
A 1 don't know,

@ You don't know what direction 1t was? A No,sir,

Witness @oused..canersenavssse

You know wher- she was when she died? A BShe lived close to Wylile



-1

Jos Freewan, ealied as a witness on behalf of the plaintiffs,
after belng duly sworn testified as follows:

Direct examination by Yr, Ralls

@ What 18 your name? A Joe Fresman,

@ How old are »ou? A I am about 82 wvears old,

Q Where do vou live? A ¥p at Bomey Davot.

Q@ Did you evsr live ahout Doaksvilles or Vayhew? A Yes, I lived
t ere s long tinme,

Q Were vou a slave? A Yes,sir,

Q Whom did vou helong 4% A A man by the name of RBrit Willie,

0 Wrat was he? A JHe was a white mar but his wife was a
Chilckasaw,

Q@ You remrber abut when it wag that you went down toDoakasvill «?
A T use to live therve,--1 came from Misslssippi, the flirst
place I stopped was right there, My magter had a farm and I
gtaved there all during the War,

8 You rewspber agbout how long 1t was bafore the War that vou came

over from Missiselvpi? A No,sir; I know itwas a long timse,
Q I will ask vou if while »vou were down there vou ever knew a
fallow by the name of Carreoll? A Yes,sir,

@ I will ask wvou 1f vou know anvithing of a horse rase hetween
him and & fellow named Pléelyn? A I know about him and John
Pitchlyn running a hor se race,

Q@ Was you there? A Yes,sir.

Q@ Where was the race run? A On the Fast side of Doaksvills on
the bip Prairie,

Q@ What 19 the name of thnt prairie? A They always called it the
Doaksvilie pralrle,

Q@ Dic that man Carroll have any other name that he was called by?
A Yes; they oplled him Choetaw Bllly,

@ Who ecaliled him thal? A4 JByerybody arou 4 tihere,

Q@ You know what race of seople he belonged %0%? A e helonged
1o the Chootaws,

Q@ You know wheth e ke gpoke the Chootaw language? A Yes he
gould “alk Just as good Choctaw as anybhody, 4

Q@ Do you understand Choctaw? A T understand it but I ean %
tall 1t gpood,

Q@ You can talk it seme? A Yes,sir.

Q@ You Ynow what becawe of the man that they called Chootaw
Biily? A T think he died, I have bheard them say that he
died,

Q@ You did not see him after he was dead? A No,sir,

Q@ Do vou know whethsr he had 8 Pamily? A ¥Fo,uir,

Q Did he hawe a wife? A Yes,sir,

Q You know what hesamns of ker? A No,sir; I have seen her though

Q@ You know whethsr he had any daunghters or song® A I think he

did bhut T am not certain about i1t. He had one son that lived up
at Armstrong academy and I lived down at Doaksville; he followed
?ﬁrga rasing and ga,hling and was a great fiddler with the
Indians,.

0 You remermher about when 1t was that the hopse raocewas run?
A ¥Xo,sir; I don't know; I know 1t was gbout thelme of the War
~==0r hefors i1 e War--I know 1t was.
You know what hesanme of Chootaw Blliy's family? A I rea'ly do
not.

Q- %ﬁu know what beecame of the hoy? A I know what becane of the
0V
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hat beca e of Mim? A He want off and was gone a lfmh time
and then I myveell was gone and the firgt time I geen Vim aftar
his father's deoath wag around here.

You know what hegame of him? A The next tdme I saw him was
at Fho attending to the will,

What was the boy's pame? A His name was Carrell, John
Carrol)l I heliswe,

Have vou geen Wim glree »ou was at Bpe? A Yes ,sir.

Where 19 he now? A Ve 18 yare now.

Can you ses bretty well? A Fot over good,

Look aeross the tehlie over here? A Yeg; that is the one,

That i8 the one vou have reference to? A Yes,sir,

You say you cuan talk the Choctaw langusge? A Yes) X can talk
it some; any trade I want to make wilth them I can male,

You were a witvess hera the otl er day and countsd for us in
{:}Q.Qef;ﬁw? A Yes ,ﬁil"a

Cross exeanination hy ¥r, Cornish

You tegtified in a case hers » few days ago did wou not Uncle
Joe? A Yes sir.
You tegtifind about a man nam-d Billy Botloms? A Ves ,sir,
You told us about hiq running horse races did you noet? A
A When?
When you ware hefaore ths Cowrt tha other day? A I testified it
YW o
Did vou not testify the other day that Billy Bottoms ran horse
races also? A Yas, sir.
‘Lﬁ;{é vou ot testdfy salmo that be was o powerful fidél r? A Yeg
sir,
Did you not 0all him Choelaw BIlly? A Yes,sir.
That is what you called biam %% A Yes,sir.
Then they weayrs pretiy muck the same kind of fellows; both
powersul filddlers? A Yes, sir,
And horse racers? A Yes,sir,
Whiskey drinking me ? A Yes,sir.
And hoth had the name of l"hxe*m Billy? A Yes ,Mr.
How lons hefors the War was it that yvou cams inte that cowrtry?
A 1% was n gond while halore the War, i was about 18 years old
when 1 ecame from Mississinnd and 1 am now ahout 80 veaars I recken
When wag 1t that this Choetaw Blily, thls Choetaw Billy ran his
horse races? A Pretty rmch the ganms $ime,
When was 1t thet the horse race yvou now o710 usg ahout was run?
A A liste hefore the War,
About tha tlwe Lhey run the other race® A No, not the s ame
1 ime, ;
This Chootew Bi'ly that ig in thies cace how old man was he?
He wag a %olerabls 6ld man,
How old? A 1 econld nm tall vou,
You know about haw old he was? A T could not te1l vou,
You ¥now about how old }awm, viw know how 6ld a man hils zon
looks %o he, sixty wears, how 014 would ven say this man Choo taw
Pilly was when We run this hornme race? A Ahout thi by or Torty
aprg old,
at was just before the War? A Yes,sir,
Where d4 he 1dva? A He 1lived down ahcm* Wheelock,
I want the Choetaw Rilly that is in this case; the Choo taw
Billy that you are now telling us ahout) who difi vou come her
Por to testify in this case? A Sem ca,rmi I think.
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Are vou tegtifving for Sam Carrell today or were you testifying
for him ¢he othar day? A Yo,sir; I was not teatifving for
kim then.
Yho were vou testifyving for then® A You have got mv mind tore
Uy NoWa ;
Who did you testify for the other day? Ro wvou want 40 answer
that question or don't you know? A If I ean think I would like
t(ﬁ f}'«y ﬁtn
Then vou are unsbhle Lo say what case vou tesgtifled in the other
day? A T could hy studving.
If the names were galled over %o wou wou would know %asn would
vou rnot? A Ves ,uir,
If the name was called over to you you would know it would
unoet? A I think I would.
will nsk wou if it was not a2 man hy the name of Renight?
A Yo,sir; I don't know,
Wae he » man naned Jokngon? A I don't think of that name,
You teg fied about Billy Bottoms? A Yes sir,
How did vou say that Billy Bottoms was kin to the penple thatl
you tagtified about? A This Billy Bottoms went by an Indian
name and his India nanmese,
Whi did you say that Bllly Bottoms was kin %o in your tes tinony
the other Jday?

¥r, Ralls:

Q

T idcodkxx

We objsct. That ig irrelevant and incompetent,

Judge Adamss

R

I think it is competent %o test his memorv,

WMr. Cornish?

&>
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Where did te Choctaw Billy in this case live? A I told vou
that one lived up 1t ers ghout ¥Fheelock.

Whickh one wag thHat? A The one I testified about the other day
this one T am teastifying about now livsd &% Mayhew,

How far is that from Doakaville? A About forty miles,

You lived at Doaksville? A Yes, sir,

You said right there with your nmastsr en the road to Doaksville?
A Yass;, right there bHut I have been to Mayhew,

What kind of a plaee did this men live on? A Just a plecs off
the road,

This man Choctaw Biiliy? A T never kave baen to his house bhut
Liwant hy there,

He had a good big farm did he not? A Yes, sir,

i;{e: was 4 good liver? A Yes; like all the rest of the Indians
Lhere.

It wag a mood hig farm? A Yes,sir,

What kind of a house did he live in? A Tog house,

Was 1t like other log houses in that country? A No,sir,

But 1t was a good log howee¥ A Yes,air,

Vas 1% a hewed log house® A Yes,slr,

Was 1t a good hig houss? A X don't know} I never took much
paing; I never lived in a log house,

How long after the War did vou keep on living st Donksville?

A I lived thers from the time I came to the Nation until 18
Years apt.
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€ Thie man Chootaw Billly did ke die at that place? A They say
he did,

Q Unele Joes who has talked %o wou ahout this case? Hxsinge
dirmner yestarday? A

M’r. Raliss \
We object 1t is drrelevant and irmaterial as to who ftalked
t0 him about it. I did not got to talk to the old man, it
insimiation-=-,

Witness:
A Xobody,.

Judge Adams?
Have vou any further evidence in this casge 7
¥r. Ralls!
Hothing but the svidenee of this man Underwood, We have

his affidavit here but I don't want to introduce 1% until he
dies,

is an
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In the Chootaw and Chickesaw Citisenship Court,
gitting et South e Alester, I,T,, February Term, 1904,

o o) van

2am'l H, Carrell, el al,
Lhd 2 ad 2?33, gﬁ‘
The Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations,

E ¢
Present and presiding the Hous, Wslter L, ¥eaver, and
Henry 8, Foote, Associste Judmea of aaid Court,
- ) -

Appenrancos;
J.2.Bialle, for Plsintiffs,
Hanafield, koilurray & Cornish, for Defendante,

L s T

February 27, 1904, This day this oouse coming on to be
heard, the following proceelinss were had, towit;



In cnee No. 98, the reccrd containe the affidavit of Dan'l Underw
woed, which is poré of the record transferrad %0 thie Court
for the United States Court for the Ceantral Iigtrict.
te refer to his tostimoay in the Louls HiL)l Cases Thore is
010 on affidavit of Sem Perry, snd we oall attention to hie
irpenchnent in the Parvey cese, Nos 67 and the Newlon case,
Noe T1e There 1e aleo an affidavit of Lige Colbert and we
called nttention teo the testimony in the Potiy case.

Thie is dene to shaw the conduct of the epplicanis in resort
ing to thig chorecteref testimony, ss bearing upon their
evedibdliity aez witnessee in thelr own um&m

e i 7 o
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L.3.Flowere,
a witness oalled by the Defendants, being duly sworm,
testified 2o follows to the interrogatories provounded by
Mr, Cornigh;
Q- Wbat is your full nace?
Ay~ LB, Flovers,
(= there do you live?
o= Allen,
Qo= Choctaw Nation?
Ay~ Yes, wir,
fe= That is your ane?
fo= Bixty teo, the twenty seventh day of Pebruary,
Qo= Are you nomininted with Sam*l H, Carrell?
A,- Yes, eir, '
*y= then did you first becowe acquainted with him?
A.~ In 1883,
Qo= In What Stete?
A.- Limestone County, Texas,
Qo= Where did he live and where did you live?
Av= S0 wog living about four miles south of the County Seat,
and I lived on the place sdjoining his,
Cye On vhose land wea he living? :
%e= On his land; what was bis father's,
Qu= You know he wae living on land which he owned and shich
came to him from hig father?
Ay Yes, sir,
"= Your farm ndjoined lie?
Ayo Yen, sir,
(o= How long did you continue to know him personally?

L= Until e-well, mugt have been eight or nine years, at least
3 "
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Q=

A.‘

Qo"

Ag=
QO"
A.'

Q.-
Ae=
Qs
A~

4,

that, I moved away,

Where 4id he g and where did you go?

He went to Austin, Texas, ~nd I went close to Marble Falls,
He woved when you did? ’
No, sir,

Vina he there when you moved away?

Yes, sir,

Where did you next know him?

Never have met the man since,

He ig the man, who is now cla;imn‘;;; Choctaw Citizenahip?

I suppose po; if it ig Sam'l H, Carroll, The way I found
him hege a"ter I came to this cbuntry, they were talking
about hig son; they had a blind boy and I knew him at hoem
home, ‘

Now, Mr Flowers, from the time you first became acoquainted
with Sa'l H, Carroll, say in 1833, up through the seven,
eisht or nine years that you knew him, when you were live
ing on adjoining farms, did you ever hear any claim by him,
or any onée in his behalf, that he was a Choctaw Indian?

I don't remember hearing Indian spoken of,

Vhen did you first hear of it.

VWhen I came to this country and found him };ere: found he
weg on the rolls,

thot year wag that?

Four years agp,

You spoke of a blind boy; did Mr, Carroll have a blind boy?
He had one when he lived in Limestone County; he was taken
to Auatin;



Qa""
AQ"‘
Qw -

To the Texas Asylum for the Blind?
Yes, sir,
What 4id he do, what wss his vrofession?

Au= 1 don't know that he had any,
Ge- I understood you to say he was a preacher,

A‘ it
Qn p

A."

Mr, Ralla,

That was so, he is a preacher,

Did he, all these years you knew Carroll in Texas, did he
exercige the richte and privilegee of = citizen of the
ftate of Texas?

Yes, sir, so for as 1 know; if he hed clained to be an Ine
dian, I would eertainly lave he«mi of it,

Croess Examination;

Qo= I understand you to say that the land he lived on wng land

.&g"
Qc g
1’1. -

Qe=
x&o -

which oame from hig father? ,

That ie my understanding, That wes the talk from the entire
fTamdly, :

There ii a record of the tranmaction; of the transfer

of the land there? |

Yes dr,

That récord will show how he pt the land?

Yes, sir, y

7.~ You mever examined the record?
AQ“ NO. &it‘.

Q»""

You never gaw hias father that jma know of 7

Ao~ I am entisfied I did not,

Qu"
ﬁu"

Never gaw his mother?
Yos, wir, saw her, shie lived there two years or a year, afe

 ter I went there,

S,



Qo= ,’ﬁe}:m ‘ﬁhe records burned before you went there?

- Yep, dir,
Qs~ The County seat waz then at Groesbeck?
A,- Tes, six
Q.'- ir, Carroll wag there wien you went there?
A,- Yes, sair,
i’,.?.'- And staye'd there seven or eibityears,
A~ Tea, sir,

‘ iitness excused,
Mr, Cornish;
' Uponn this evidence and the facte developed upon cross-
examination of the vitneases, we subnit the case/

Mr, Ralls; ;
. Vie desire to move to strike out all of the testimony of

this witnees, as to where the land came from. The only
thing that I see thal this witness has said m that the land
came from his father, Ve move to strike that out of the

case, ns the record would be the beat evidence,

Judgze Yieaver;
The motion will be conaidered,

Mr, Ralls -
: We will ask for time to get a certified cony of the

record, showing from whom the land was nurchased.

Judge Weaver;

How long do you want,

ifr, Ralls; Ve will get it as soon as we can,


http://subr.it

Present: same as on Feb, 27, 134,

This day this omwse coming on to be heard, the following
proceedinge were had towity

ir, Rallp
% 31 would like to file two deeds, certified copiuvg of twn deeds,

ghowing from whow the land was pourchased,

Wr, Commnishy ‘ i
We objeot to their introdusticn ssnot being material in

this onpe.

ifry Rolla) ; :
: My client tostified in his ecwmination in chief, {rom whom

he purchased this land, and it las been stated that he ot
the land from his father, and 1 mow introduce the deeds,
showing from whom he gpt it,

Ead,



T8 THE CHDOTAY AND CHICKASAY CITIZENSHIP COURT,
SITTING AT SOUTH MoALRSTER, THDIAW TRRRITORY,
APRIL TERM, 1 0 0 4,

SAMUNT, ¥, CARSOLL, BT AL,,
v8. WO, 98,

CHOCTAY & CHICTASAW WATIONS,

STATRVENT OF PACT AT OPINION,
BY AnAWS, ORIW JUDOR,

On the 26th day of August, 1897, a Judgment was
mndersd by the United S8tates Court for the Central Distriet
of the Indian Territory, sitting at South MeAlester, upon
an appeal from the dee ision of the Commission tc the Pive
Civilized Tribess denying their spplication, sdmitting Ssnusl
H, Carroll, Elizsbeth Carroll, Sauuel W, Carrcil, G, R, Care
roll, T, A, Carrell, Vargsret A&, Carroll, Joseph A, Csrroll,
John ®, Carroil, Walter A, Carrell, Wattie ¥, Carroll, Belle
Carreld, Mary €, Carrcll and ¥ary Tarroll as menbers by hlood
of the Choctaw Wation, snd ondering the Commission to the
Five Civilized Tribes to plece the above numed personsupon
the rolls as Choetsw citisens by blood,

After the decision of thizCourt in the oase of the
*Choectew and Chickssaw Wations wvs, J, T. Riddle, et sl,,"
in which 1t wes dec lared that ssid Judgment, a8 well as all
other judgments similarly si‘usted, was void by recason of cer
tain drregularitiss therein pointed out, towwit: On the 1llth
day of Mareh, 1903, Ssauel H, Carroll, Them, ¥, Carrell,

John B, Carroll, Belle Carroll, Samuel W, Cerroll, Margaret



E

A, Carroll, Walter ©, Carrell, George R, Carrcll, Joseph A,

Jarroll, Wattie ¥, Carroll, ¥lizabeth Carroll, Yaney C. Carroll,

Wary ¢, Carroll, filed a petition in this Court, ssking that
this case be tramsferred from the United Ststes Court for
the Central Distriot of the Indi an Territory to this Court,
here to be tried, In sccordance with ssid petition the same
was transferred to this Court snd csme on to be hasrd on the
30th day of NWovegber, 1903,

Plaintirfs introduweed severszl ex parte sffidavits
as avidence, snd slso several witneszes whose testimony I
deeam it wnimportent to set out in full here,

Pl aintiff, Semuel H, Carroll was intréftuced in
his omn behalf and testified that he is 45 yaars of age;
that he wee either born in the Indisn Territory or Viss-
imsippd; that when heé could first remember he was living
in the Indian Territory with his father; that he remained
here until he was 12 Or 18 yesrs of we , when he went to the
State of Texas, moving there in sither 1860 or 1861; that
he repained in Texas until ten or eleven vears sro, when
he moved basek Lo the Indian Territory snd has been here since
that time; that he married s white woman in the State of
Texas, nd had by this merriage a dlind boy; that he made
arplication to the suthoritles of the Staste of Texas, 88 a
citizen of that State, for the admiss ion of this boy %o the
asylum al Austin, TWitnesgz further says that sines returne
ing to the Territory he has rentad land from citizens of the
Wation end peid rent until he was sdmitted to eitizenship by
the United States Court, Witness further says that his
fathers nmme was william €, Carrcll vho, he has bsen taught,
was & half«breed Choctew Indian; that his father was a

horse racer and swent ror wlasne to vlsee: that hia srande



R

father was named Richard Carroll; that his grandfather moved
from the State of Vorth Caroviing te the State of VWississippil;
that he does not know from vhon he derives his Tndlian bleoed,
whather from his grendfather or grandmother, This witness
e¢laimg to be one~fourth Choctaw Indisn by blood,

Ifind in the record as introduced b;?:;laintirfl
the application of these plsintiffs filsd »ith the Commis-
sion to the Tive Civilized Trihes on the 3rd day cof September,
1896, and sworn to by the prineipal srplicant, Samuel ¥,
Carroll, whose tegtimony is set out above, Tn this petition
Samuel H, Carroll swears that he iz & son of William C, Car-
roll and & grandson of Richard Tarroll; that his grsndfather,
Richard ¢, Carreoll, was a full blood Chestaw Indian, Tt will
be noted that this wilness now swesars thet he does not know
from whaan he derives his Indian blood; that he does not know
whether his grandfather Richard Carroll was an Tndian or
not; and thet his grandfather came from the State of Yorth
Carolina; while in his original application he swors that
his grandfather, Richard Carrcll, wss s full blood Choctaw
Ind ian,

There sre many discrepancies in the testimony,

T™e Wations intrcduced testimony of witnesses who
knew this applicent in the “tate of Texas, snd that he never
clalmed Lo be en Indlasn there, but was always regarded as a
white man, an’ a citizen cf the Stste of Texas,

If Richard Cerroll originated in the Stete of
Worth Caroclina T am at & loss to see how he was a Choctaw
Indian, for it is a well Inown feet that the Choctaw tribe
of Indiens did not inhabit that part of the country, certainly
not as a tribe, :

Upeon an exemination of this testimony I do not
think it is sufficient to warrant the Court in declaring



as & fact that the espplicants, or any of them, are Choctaw
Tndians. A judgment will be entered by this Court denying

the rightx of these spplicants as Choctaw citizena, or to

enrollment as such,

(cigned) Spencer B, Adama,
Chief Judge.

We conecur:

(Signed) walter L, Weaver,
Assoc iate Judge.

(8igned) wenry ©, Foote,
Associste Judge,
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petitioner

In the Chocteaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, sitting et South
MoAlester, in the Central District of the Indian Territory,
April Term, 1904.

Bamuel H. Cerroll, et al.,
?B. x‘! 98‘
Choctaw end Chickesaw Nations,

DECREE OF COURT,

On this 26th day of April, 1904, thie cause coming on
for final decision, the sane having heretofore been submitted
upon the law snd the evidence, and the Court being well and
sufficiently advised in the premises, doth find that the
plaintiffs, Bamuel H., Carroll, Thom H, Carroll or T.R, Carroll,
John E. Carroll, Belle Carroll, Samuel W, Carroll, Mergaret A,
Carroll, Walter C, Cerroll or Walter A, Carroll, George K,
Carroll or G. H, Carroll, Joseph A, Carrocll, Hattle B. Carroll,
Elizebeth Carroll, and Mery G. Garrcl;lpr Hary C. Carreoll, are not

entitled to be deemed or declared citizens of the Choctaw ﬁ5§¥52}'
or to enrollment as such, or te any rights vhatever flowing
therefrom, and thet the Court hes ne jurisdiction over the

Nanecy C. Carroll,
17 I8 THEREFORE ORDFRED, ADJUDGED AND DECRERED that the
petition of the plaintiffs, Sswuel H, Carroll, Thom H, Carroll or
T. R. Carroll, John E, Carroll, Belle Carroll, Samuel W. Carroll,
Margaret A, Carroll, Velter C, Carrell or Walter A. Carroll,
George R, Carrell or G. R. Carroll, Joreph A. Carroll, Hattie
B. Carroll, Elizabeth Carrecll, and Mary G, Cerroll or Nary C.
Carroll, be denied, and that they bhe declared not citizens of the
Choctaw Nation, and not entitled to enrollment os such citizens,
and not entitled to any rights whatever flowing therefrom; and
as to the petitioner Weney C. Carpoll, the Court having no

(1)
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BEFORE THE COMMISSION FOR THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES,

")
Hattie Ethel Carroll, by her f&ther ;
Sa mel 7, 0arr0lle————m——— plaintiff H
Vs : Petition for ~nrnllment.
Choctawv Nation;—~—4 ~~~~~ ~defendsnt :

Comes now the above nsmed plaintift, Hattie Fithel Carroll, an
infant , by her father Samel W, Carroll, snd represents to this Honorable
Commission thai she is entitled to be enrolled as a nember by blood of
the Choctaw Tation, for the following rweasons, to-wit:-

That on the 16th day of September 1887 she was born in the dhoctaw.
Hation and that at that time her said father, Samel w, Carroll, was a
dnly recognized merbher hy hlood of the Choctaw Nation and her mother,
Mary Carroll, was also such recogniged citizen and then snd now recide in
the Choctaw Yation,

Plaintiff Mirther showsg that her said father and mnthnr were
1egally nareried and were Anly admitted to citizenshin on the 30th day of
Aignst 1897, by virine of a judgment wendered in the case of Samwel H,
Careoll at al vs Choetaw Wation in the 1, 8, Court at Santh McAlester for
the Gent»al Jndicial Digtrint of the Ind, Ty., and that s certified copy
of sald Judgment has been Torwarded by the Clerk of sald Court to this
Honorahle Commission and the person appearing therein ss Samel W,
Carroll is the identical person who 1is the father of this dlaintiff and 1s
a2 Choctaw Indian by blood,

"merefore, vour petitioner attaches the affidavit of the attending
physician showing the birth of vour petitioner and marks sald affiﬁévit
*axhibit Av, aﬁd asks that it be made a part of this petitlon, and
refersg this Honorable Comriission td'the Jndgnment above mentioned, and asks

that her name be nlaced on the roll as a member by blood of the

Choctaw Nation,

Hattie Wthel cCarroll

by her attorneys,
Ralls Rros,

" Atoka I. T., "




Sarmel W. Carroll having heen hy me first Anly sworn according
to law states on his oath, that he has read the ahove =nd Torepgoing
petition and that the staterents therein made are true and correet,
and that he 18 the father of the sald Hattie Ethel Carroll, and

that she is now living, and was born in lawful wedlock on the 18th day

of Septemher 1887,

Ss W, Cawroll

Snbgeribed and sworn Lo vefore me thils 19Yth dav of ¥Wov, 1897,

Jos, G, Ralls,

Notary Publie,

bl

M s
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BEFORE THY COMMISSION QR 'HE PIVE CIVILIZED TRINES,

o A it S

Hatt, ie umm Garroll, by haw Tathew . 3

Sanusl W, er'enll --------- —-—=DlalnLire
va } Ae“ﬂaaﬂ& 0 _Dr, “ M, Means
: - G {
Choctay Hation -Adafandant . o -
: ey -
e, 0. M. Means Jm\fiﬂg peen by me g

first 411y sworn ascording to law states on his oath thgt mt is a

remilarly prantising ohwsiaeian, «nd that as sah pa Was M‘i.tod 10 atm

»‘f !
the wife of Samiel W. Car»oll in 2 case of r;nn.f’ig_emant, and thaf dn t'fe

14¢h d»w of entemher s «nild was born to then whmﬁ 'ia now 11v1.nc' and

is namm Hatile ‘Pthpl f‘-«,wou e s —_— -

i N o e - i o e g
mm e S . . e T .

AfTiant, Mirther gtates that he 1s not relsted 1o the plaintiflf and

has no intersst in the oroseention of thair elain,

B 0o M, Means
Subsaribad and swowen to hafors me this aav of Wov, 9th, 1897,

N
\

John T, Gdilnore

¥otary Punlia,

i G e e
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15th,~~ In the case of S, H, Carroll, under date of July, 1837,
ntmmwmlmhﬁmxmzmmum

lived here ever since. Am personally acquainted with Samiel H.
Carroll, the applicant, Xnew hin in )ississippi. He is a
“W“”Wwﬁ**ﬂlﬂh&t
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| . South McAlester, Indien Territory, July 18, 1903,

g ! g e

Ml ole Bardatty | N Sm——
Allen, Indian Territory.

Dear Siri g 4 , 3
On December 9, 1900, vou wrote us with reference to

the Samuel H, Carroll " ourt Claimant® citizenship case. AL that
time you advised us that a oertaiﬂ man- of the name of L, B, Flowers
 had valuahle infoﬁﬁmtion.for the Tations., You further stated
i ; that Y, ®lowers was d,regident of Austin, Texass |
The purpose of thiﬁ 1n%+er ig %o ask that you kindly advise
? _ gg oF the presonf Whﬁraahoufs o' ¥r. Flowers.,
| l if you th@ Any o'Hﬁr information with reference to the
! WACarroll cagec We Jhoqu be glad to hear from wou &nu alédﬁzzgﬁmwwwwwﬁm
narmes of other persons who have a knowledge of the facts in
chnnéétion with this case.
We enclose a sell addressed stamped envelope for:your;conn
venience in replying. »

Very truly yours,

envelope=

. - _ » § L W e ' '’ Q 4
e . g Cimaier ) i . it I .N,,,;&?{M BRELR | e -
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8rd.-- In the 8, H, Carroll case, witness testified, under date
“of July, 1897: I am 76 vears of age. My post office is Wiley.
Am a Choctaw freedman, I was first owned by Jim Colbert. Was
born in Mississippi among the Choectaws., Am aecquainted with
Wiiliam ¢, Carroll, & half breed Choctaw, who was nicknamed
uChoctaw Billyw. I knew Samuel H, Carroll, the applieant, in
this case. I knew them both in Mississippi, and know that they
were recognized by the Choctaws as a member of the tribe, They
cane to0 the Choetaw Nation and located at Blue, Sam Carroll
married; had several children; all resided in the Choctaw Nation.
Samiel Carroll showe by his looks that he is an indian.

Lad
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SUBPOENA. &V e

@hoctaw aitd @hickasaw Citizenship Court, g

INDIAN TERRITORY,

7 SN §> Wilgh ™ ;; « 10 ok
- _Che President of the {Inited States of America \ S

va e e e

____________ ; . : , Greeting :

. We command pou, that all and singular business and excuses being laid aside, you, and each of you,
agppear and attend before the Judges of the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenshipy Courfy in the Indian Territory,
m Mtd\, at a Court to be held at its Court Room, 'Q)‘ ‘jH( ___________________

, in the :Indian Territory, on the....._ 2! ___/_, ______ day of __é’ 1erv‘M , , 1907,

at Q... oclocki -« “ %}Bsﬁfy and give eyidence in a ¢brtain cause pending ig spid CourY, then and there
; I

o tried, between 4. (@’ e Corroll) o2 X , Plaintiff, and \{ A
e _Jf@-&u& ______ , Defendant, on the part M .

e it TR

And this you, or any of you, are not to omit, upon the penalty upon you, and every one of you, of two
hundred and fifty dollars.

{Ditness, the Honorable Spencer B. Apawms, Chief Judge, WarTer L. WEAVER
and HENRY,S. FoorE, Associate Judges of said Court, and the Seal thereof,
atfé_e;j;ﬂmndian Territory, this ([ m\
day of Q.'. _____ <, A.D. 190. &

By : ‘

, Deputy.




MARSHAL’S RETURN.

I recgiveg this Subpena at ' __________ o’clock. P .M. on the
JegZ‘ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, , 19044, and served the same by reading it in the presence and hearing of
;% yg'ltmx_!at. _____ o’clocke .M. on the .2 2Z-. day of__:y _____________ 190_4,9 at
ale 1 o'clocl. ... M. on the
[/ N A o’clock ... M. on the
3 at o’clock.-... M. on the
FEES
____________________ 8.0 30 ) :
ai‘%’ érftes“per mile, #Olljﬁ &'S‘MH/?S}LCLZ

Tidian Tettitorys $méZ«Q£Z:é:;__ By mnempnes cmmmnmenry DEpULY.
Central District,
. Game-before me the undersigned, a Notary EHE; C L.&nd for the
7 Central District of the Indian Terr:y Tory, }MIPa net? and upon
his o&th t&ted that he had served the wwthln subpoensa, upon the with

in named by'dcljvcrlng him a cgopy as set out in the above
rgturn, '

®
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S. H, Ca®?roll, et al, 8, No,98,

In accordance with instructions I called on Daniel Underwood

now living at Rhea and took from him the statement which appears

among the papers,
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south MeATester s T., Na¥ LSthey 3903,

m OF INSTRUCTIONS IN RECARD B0 CITIZNRSHIP WITHISSES

g
=
=
&

4

—

There gre a number of witnesses in
varions citizenship cases 1iving at Atoka, and you are inqtructaa

to gce thenm and wherever posasible obtain a statement from then

in the forr of an arffidavit along the lines of thedl brevious

‘tegtimony. TFrom pact exp evierne it is presuned that in most

aases vou will find the ritnesees unable to duplicate their

.

. previous testlmony.

K%hort st~;u~n~t of the testimony of each witness Tfollows!

In the case of s**rz WW

i ;01 soi is supposed 10 have information that Wll' ve

of venefit to the Natlons. We are not able %o atste what this
information 1is, but you will see nim and take f{ron ninm any state-

ment that will ve sf benefit to the Nations.

e .,,.;-*.»-/
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South McAlester, Indian Territory, June 10, 1903,

REPORT OF D, A, RICHARDSON IN THE MATTER OF
"COURT CLAIMANT" CITIZENSHIP WITNESSES
LIVING AT ATOKA, INDIAN TFRRITORY,

In the case of 8. H. Carroly; et al;, I
was directed to see Jo C. Folsom and take from himm

such testimony as I could get relative to the

aforesaid case, I saw salid J. C. Folsom and took

from him the a ffidavit hereto appended.

e
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SYSOPSIS OF THE S. W. CARROLL, ET AL, CASE.

Applicants are Samuel H. Carroll, his wife, Elizabeth Carroll,
their eight children, sons-inlaw, daughters-inlaw, and their grand-
children,

Arplication states that 5, H. Carroll in one quarter Choctaw

Indian by blood; is a son of Wm, C, Carroll and Classy Carroll, and
a grandson of Richard Carroll, That Wm, C., Carroll was a Choctaw
Indian of the half blood, and that Richard Carroll was a full blood
Choctaw, Applicant was born in the Choctaw Nation and is now a
resident thereof. His father and grand father were old time
residents of the Choctaw Nation in the State of Miss, and afterwards
applicant's father moved to the Choetaw Nation of the Indian Terri=
tory, and lived there until his death in the year 18 __. In 1866

8. H, Carroll and rli!abeth Cqrroll were married to each other in
Madison County , Texas, and their co=applicants are the fruit of
that nirring’,

Application denied by the Dawes Commission., Appealed to the
United States Court for the Central District. Referred to T.N,
Foster, Special Master, who reported for the arplicants, Judgment
rendered accordingly.

A AR AR
AFFIDAVITS BEFORE DAWES COMMISSION,

LIGE COLBERT says that he knew Wm, C, Carroll in the state of
Miss, He was half blood Choctaw Indian., He moved from Miss. to
the Territory and settled on Boggy Creek, Affiant knew one son
of Wm. C. Carroll; his name was Sam. Wm. C. Carroll was recognized
as a ctt!:tﬁ of the Choctaw Nation,

J. E. LEONARD says that he knew Wm, C. Carrell in 1862 on
Boggy Creek in the Choectaw Nation; that Carroll was a Choctaw Indian
by bico‘. Carroll had three sons one of whom was named Sam, In
1872 affiant met Wm. C. Carroll in Grosebeck, Texas; Sam was with



him there,s Affiant knew nothing of Sam Carroll from that time until
1895, when Sam met him and recognized him as the same TLeonard he
had met at Grosebeck , Texas. |

S« P. PERRY, of Wiley, I.T. says that Sam Carroll's father
was a half blood Choctaw Indian; affiant first knew him in Miss.
about thi year 1830. He was known as Choctaw Billy among the
Indians. Afterwards he moved to ihin country and settled on
Boggy Ureek. He had a family of children; their names and ages
affiant does not romember.

DANIEL UNDERWOOD, a full blood Chickasaw Indian of Emet, I.T.
says that he is 86 years of age; that he knew Wm, C, Carroll in
Miss. He was a half blood Choctaw and was known as Choctaw
Billy. Was recognized there ws an Indian. He moved to this Country
and settled on Boggy Creek, He had a son by the name of Samuel
He Carroll,

A AR B
DEPOSITIONS.

S« P. PERRY, Deposition same as his affidavit,

LIGE COLBERT, Deposition same as his affidavit,

DANIKEL UNDERWOOD, Deposition same as his affidavit,

SAMUKL H, CARROLL, prineipal applicant, says that he lives
near Allen, I,T, His fathers name was Wm, C, Carrcll: he came
from Miss., to the Choectaw Nation during the emigration; he was
about half blood Choctaw and was known as Choctaw Billy while in
the Territory. Wm. C. Carroll's father was Richard Carroll,
Applicant has lived in the Territory since he was a boy. Made a
few trips to Texas and lived there a while, Has been in the
Territory all the time since about three years agos Is about
one q,lrtof Choctaw Indian. Applicant's grand mother's name was
Phoebe Carroll, a white woman., Applicant thinks that he gets his
Indian Blood from his Grand Futher.



him there,s Affiant knew nothing of Sam Carroll from that time until
1895, when Sam met him and recognized him as the same Leonard he
had met at Grosebeck , Texas. }

S« P« PERRY, of Wiley, I.T. says that Sam Carroll's father
was a half blood Choctaw Indian; affiant first knew him in Misse
about thi year 1830. He was known as Choctaw Billy among the
Indians. Afterwards he moved to "chic country and settled on
Boggy Ureek. He had a family of children; their names and ages
affiant does not romember.

DANIEL UNDERWOOD, a full bloed Chickasaw Indian of Emet, I.T.
says that he is 86 years of age; that he knew Wm, C, Carroll in
Miss., He was a half blood Choctaw and was known as Choctaw
Billy. Was recognized there ws an Indian. He moved to this Country
and settled on Boggy Creek, He had a son by the name of Samuel
He Carroll,

T AR A AR
DEPOSITIONS.

S« P, PERRY, Deposition same as his affidavit.

LIGE COLBERT, Deposition same as his affidavit,

DANIEL UNDERWOOD, Deposition same as his affidavit,

SAMUKL H, CARROLL, prineipal applicant, says that he lives
near Allen, I,T, His fathers name was Wm, C, Carrcll: he came
from Miss., to the Choetaw Nation during the emigration; he was
about half blood Choctaw and was known as Choctaw Billy while in
the Territory. Wm, C. Carrcll's father was Richard Carroll,
Applicant has lived in the Territory since he was a boy. Made a
few trips to Texas and lived there a while, Has been in the
Territory all the time since about three years agos Is about
one Wtof Choctaw Indian, /pplicant's grand mother's name was
Phoebe Carroll, a white woman. Applicant thinks that he gets his
Indian Blood from his Grand Futher.



3.

T A R

| CONCLUSTON

ﬁ e LIGﬁ COLBERT and Se Pe Perry are both negro freedmen, and are
standing witnesses. Aside from their testimony,and the_statements‘
of the applicants themselves, there is no evédence to show that

~ the Appliésnt: have any Indian blood

8. Ha BA‘&D&L admits that he lie d in Texas, and that he was

married there. The probability is that he exercised the rights of

citizenship there,
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United States of America, |

SUMMONS.

Indian Territory, L gs

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

To the United States Mérshal for the Indian Territory, Southern District,

GREETING:

You are hereby Commanded to Summons P. S. Moseley, Governor  of
the Chickasaw Nation, to answer on behalf of said nation, in twenty days after the service of this
sémmons upon him, as Gov'e:rn,or of said Nation a complaint in Equity filed against the

Choctaw and Chickasaw nation in the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, 1n the Indian Ter-

i

rﬁtory, at &4

and warn him that upon his failure as said Governor to answer on bzhalf of said nation, the
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said P. S. Moseley Governor aforesaid,

District of the

that the papers, files and proceedings in the case ot WrZHLLCZLLC AV

File No. ZLg ................................. in the District Court for the

Indian Territory, has been transferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Conrt, and that

the certificate of the clerk of said court for said W District, Indian Territory,

has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,
Walter L. Weaver and Henry S. Foote, Associate
Jud,é'es, and the Seal thereof, at South M‘KcAlester,

Indian Territory, aforesaid, this ,Z/ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ity

day of March A. D., 1903.




MARSHAL’S RETURNMN.

United States of America, ¢

LICATE.
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el Ve ,;Irid’i'an Territory, >
. DISTRICT. J

I received this summons this ... . . o R S - 2

N RS o'clock’ ... m. and served same by copy, as follows: =~

Petsoigtli ol P,/ 8. Moseley, at ..oormmocniis AR i
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United States of America,

SUMMONS.

Indian Territory, S

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

44 : : ; i
[ ‘To the United States Marshal for the Indian Territory, Northern District,
GREETING: " S0 i :

YOU are hereby Commanded to Summons Green McCurtain, Prmupa.l Chief of

the Choctaw Nation, to answer on behalf of said nation, in Lwentv days after the service: of tlms

ummons upon him, as Principal Chief of said Nation a u)mpla,mt in Equity filed dg‘dlﬂ%t the

e

Fhoctaw and Chickasaw natlon in the Chm:tdw and Ch]ckasaw Citizenship Court, 1n the Indlan I‘er-
, ; y, - b

§r1tory, at ¥ .. ﬁ7ﬁ e T A , by. %

2

and warn him that upon his failure as said Principal Chief to answer on behalf of said nation, the
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said Green McCurtain, Principal Chief aforesaid,

that the papers, files and proceedings in the case ot

‘has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,
Walter L. Weaver and Henry S. Foote, Associate
Judges, and the Seal thereof, at ‘South McAlester,

Indian Territory, aforesaid, this .. o A R

day of March A. D., 1903.




MARSHAL’S RETURNN,

United States of America, 4
Indian Territory,
o v DISTRICT.

e

g Foreceived ~3his summons this i s e TR a sk Ul ()3
ath. . .. NN o o’clock ... m. and served same by copy, as follows:

Personally oii Green McCurtain, at

e b ) A b o s e

day of

vS.
and Chickasaw Nations.

IN EQUITY.

No /i,— et
SUMMONS

Choctaw

March, 1903. Returnable instanter.

Summons

!
|
|
‘
|

1903,

Indian Territory,

Marshal’s Fees.
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Service

Expenses

ToraL

VE A el

Attornevs forjPlaintiff.




